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NOTICE

Risa International Limited is under Corporate Insolvency Resolution Process (CIRP) of the Insolvency and
Bankruptcy Code 2016 (IBC) in terms of Order passed by the Hon’ble National Company Law Tribunal (NCLT),
Mumbai Bench. With effect from 31.08.2020 Mr. Sanjiv Kumar Arora has been appointed as Interim Resolution
Professional by NCLT. Its affairs, business and assets are being managed by the Resolution Professional Mr.
Sanjiv Kumar Arora. In view, the ensuing Annual General Meeting is being convened by the Resolution
Professional Mr. Sanjiv Kumar Arora.

Under Section 17 of the IBC 2016 the powers of the Board are suspended and the same are vested on the
Resolution Professional Mr. Sanjiv Kumar Arora.

Notice of the adjourned 26" ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING of the Members of Risa international Limited is
hereby given that the meeting will be held through Video Conferencing (“VC”)/ Other Audio Visual Means
(“OAVM”) on —

Date : 10" March, 2021

Day : Wednesday

Time : 11.30 A.M.

Deemed Venue : 604, Kushal Point, 4th Road, Behind Uday Cinema, Ghatkopar (W) Mumbai MH 400086

To transact the following business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Balance Sheet as at 31 March 2020, the Statement of Profit and
Loss for the financial year ended as on that date, together with the Reports of Board of Directors and Auditors
thereon.

To ratify the appointment of Statutory Auditors and to fix their remuneration and in this regard consider and if
thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following resolution as an ordinary resolution.

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant 139, 142 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies (Audit and Auditors)
Rules, 2014, M/s. AMS & Co, Chartered Accountants, having registration no. 130878W be and are hereby
appointed as a Auditors of the Company in place of the retiring Auditors M/s. Motilal & Associates
(Registration No. 106584W), Chartered Accountants, who shall hold office from the conclusion of this 27th
Annual General Meeting for a term of 5 consecutive years till conclusion of the 31st Annual General Meeting
on such remuneration as may be mutually decided by the Resolution Professional [RP] of the Company and
auditors.

For Risa International Limited

(Company under Corporate Insolvency
Resolution Process)

Dated: 03.02.2021 Sd/-

Place: Mumbai Mr. Sanjiv Kumar

Resolution Professional
Reg. No. |IBBI/IPA-001/IP-P-01462/2018-
2019/12390



Explanatory Statement pursuant to Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013

The 26" Annual General Meeting of the Company was held on 31st day of December, 2020 at 10.00 a.m
through video conferencing (VC) or other audio visual means (OAVM).

The meeting was conducted as the requisite quorum was present at the meeting. However none of the
shareholders voted at the items set out in the Notice dated 08.12.2020 due to which none of the items were
passed and the Company had to file provisional accounts with the Registrar of Companies and hence the
Company had to Adjourned the meeting.

As the Company Risa International Limited is under insolvency process, the Resolution Professional Mr.
Sanjiv Kumar Arora has decided to call upon the adjourned Annual general Meeting on account of non —
approval and adoption of financial statement for the financial year ended March 31, 2020

The RP recommends the Resolution set forth in the Notice as Item no.1 approve and adopt the accounts
for the financial year ended March 31, 2020 and the appointment of the statutory Auditors of the
Company for the approval of the Members.

NOTES:

In view of the global outbreak of the COVID-19 pandemic, the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (‘MCA’) has vide its General
Circular No. 20/2020 dated May 5, 2020 in relation to ‘Clarification on holding of annual general meeting (AGM) through
video conferencing (VC) or other audio visual means (OAVM) read with General Circular No. 14/2020 dated April 8, 2020
and the General Circular No. 17/2020 dated April 13, 2020 in relation to ‘Clarification on passing of ordinary and special
resolutions by companies under the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules made thereunder on account of the threat posed
by COVID-19’ (collectively referred to as ‘MCA 441 Circulars’) and the Securities and Exchange Board of India (‘SEBI’) vide
its circular dated May 12, 2020 in relation to ‘Additional relaxation in relation to compliance with certain provisions of the
SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 — COVID-19 pandemic’ (‘SEBI Circular’) permitted
the holding of the AGM through VC or OAVM, without the physical presence of the Members at a common venue. In
compliance with the provisions of the Act, SEBI Listing Regulations and MCA Circulars & SEBI Circular, the adjourned 26th
AGM of the Company is being held through VC/OAVM on Wednesday March 10, 2021 at 11.30 a.m. The deemed venue for
the adjourned AGM will be at 604, Kushal Point, 4th Road, Behind Uday Cinema, Ghatkopar (W) Mumbai Mh 400086

Since the AGM will be held through VC / OAVM, the Route Map is not annexed in this Notice. The proceedings of the AGM
shall be deemed to be conducted at the Registered Office of the Company, which shall be the deemed venue of AGM.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Act, a Member entitled to attend and vote at the AGM is entitled to appoint a proxy to
attend and vote on his/her behalf and the proxy need not be a Member of the Company. Since this AGM is being held
pursuant to the MCA Circulars and SEBI Circular through VC / OAVM, physical attendance of Members has been dispensed
with. Accordingly, the facility for appointment of proxies by the Members will not be available for the AGM and hence the
Proxy Form and Attendance Slip are not annexed to this Notice.

In compliance with the provisions of Section 108 of the Act, read with Rule 20 of the Companies (Management and
Administration) Rules, 2014, as amended from time to time, and Regulation 44 of the LODR Regulations, the Company has
extended e-voting facility for its members to enable them to cast their votes electronically on the resolutions set forth in
this notice. The instructions for e-voting are provided in this notice. The e-voting commences on Saturday March 06, 2021
at 9.00 AM IST and ends on Tuesday March 09, 2021 at 5.00 PM IST. The voting rights of the Shareholders shall be in
proportion to their shares of the paid up equity share capital of the Company as on the cut-off date, i.e., 03.03.2021

Any person who is not a member post cut-off date should treat this notice for information purposes only.

A person, whose name is recorded in the Register of Members or in the Register of Beneficial Owners maintained by the
depositories as on the cut-off date only shall be entitled to avail the facility of remote e-voting as well as voting at the
AGM.

Any person, who acquires shares and becomes a Member of the Company after sending the notice and holding shares as of
the cut-off date, i.e., 03.03.2021, may obtain the login ID and password by sending a request to the Registrar and Share

4



10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

Transfer Agent (RTA) support@purvashare.com. However, if he/she is already registered with NSDL for remote e-voting
then he/she can use his/her existing User ID and password for casting the vote.

CS Deepanshi Jain, Practicing Company Secretary (Membership No. 10651) from M/s Deepanshi Jain & Associates has been
appointed as the Scrutinizer to scrutinize the voting and e-voting process in a fair and transparent manner.

The Scrutinizer shall within a period not exceeding 2 (Two) working days from the conclusion of the e-voting period
unblock the votes in the presence of at least 2 (Two) witnesses not in the employment of the Company and make a
Scrutinizer’s report of the votes cast in favour or against, if any, forthwith to the Chairman of the Company or a person
authorised by him in writing.

The Results shall be declared after the adjourned AGM of the Company. The Results declared along with the Scrutinizer’s
Report shall be placed on the website of NSDL within 2 (Two) working days of passing of the resolutions at the AGM of the
Company and the same will also be communicated to the Stock Exchanges.

To support the ‘Green Initiative’, Members who have not yet registered their email addresses are requested to register the
same with their Depository Participants (DPs) in case the shares are held by them in electronic form and with RTA in case
the shares are held by them in physical form.

In compliance with the aforesaid MCA Circulars and SEBI Circular, Notice of the AGM along with the Annual Report 2019-20
is being sent only through electronic mode to those Members whose email addresses are registered with the Company/
RTA/ Depositories. Members may note that the Notice and Annual Report 2019-20 will also be available on the website of
the Stock Exchange i.e. BSE Limited at www.bseindia.com and on the website of NSDL at https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/..
The Company will also be publishing an advertisement in newspaper containing the details about the adjourned

AGM i.e. the conduct of AGM through VC/ OAVM, date and time of AGM, availability of notice of AGM at the Company’s
website, manner of registering the email IDs of those shareholders who have not registered their email addresses with the
Company/ RTA and other matters as may be required.

Members attending the AGM through VC / OAVM shall be counted for the purpose of reckoning the quorum under Section
103 of the Act.

The Members who have cast their vote by remote e-voting prior to the AGM may also attend/ participate in the AGM
through VC / OAVM but shall not be entitled to cast their vote again.

The Registers maintained under Section 170 & 189 of the Act, and the relevant documents referred to in the Notice will be
available electronically for inspection till the conclusion of AGM by the members based on the request being sent on
support@purvashare.com.

Member(s) must quote their Folio Number/ DP ID & Client ID and contact details such as email address, contact no. etc. in
all correspondences with the Company/ RTA.

As per Regulation 40 of LODR Regulations, as amended, securities of listed companies can be transferred only in
dematerialized form with effect from April 1, 2019, except in case of request received for transmission or transposition of
securities. In view of this and to eliminate all risks associated with physical shares and for ease of portfolio management,
members holding shares in physical form are requested to consider converting their holdings to dematerialized form.
Members can contact the RTA for assistance in this regard.

In case of joint holders, the Member whose name appears as the first holder in the order of names as per the Register of
Members of the Company will be entitled to vote at the AGM.

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 72 of the Act the Member(s) holding shares in physical form may nominate, in the
prescribed manner, any person to whom all the rights in the shares shall vest in the event of death of the sole holder or all
the joint holders. A nomination form for this purpose is available with the Company or its RTA. Member(s) holding shares
in demat form may contact their respective DPs for availing this facility.

Member(s) holding shares in physical form is/ are requested to notify immediately any change of their respective
addresses and bank account details. Please note that request for change of address, if found incomplete in any respect
shall be rejected. Members holding shares in demat form are requested to notify any change in their addresses, e-mails
and/or bank account mandates to their respective DPs only and not to the Company/ RTA for effecting such changes. The
Company uses addresses, e-mails and bank account mandates furnished by the Depositories for updating its records of the



Shareholders holding shares in electronic/demat form.

Members are requested to carefully read the instructions printed on the Form, record your assent (for) or dissent
(against) through e-voting.

THE INSTRUCTIONS FOR MEMBERS FOR REMOTE E-VOTING ARE AS UNDER:-

The remote e-voting period begins Saturday March 06, 2021 at 9.00 AM IST and ends on Tuesday March 09, 2021 at
5.00 PM IST. The remote e-voting module shall be disabled by NSDL for voting thereafter.

How do | vote electronically using NSDL e-Voting system?

The way to vote electronically on NSDL e-Voting system consists of “Two Steps” which are mentioned below:
Step 1: Log-in to NSDL e-Voting system at https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/
Step 2: Cast your vote electronically on NSDL e-Voting system.

Details on Step 1 is mentioned below:

How to Log-in to NSDL e-Voting website?

1. vVisit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the following URL:
https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/ either on a Personal Computer or on a mobile.

2. Once the home page of e-Voting system is launched, click on the icon “Login” which is available under
‘Shareholders’ section.

3. A new screen will open. You will have to enter your User ID, your Password and a Verification Code as shown on
the screen.
Alternatively, if you are registered for NSDL eservices i.e. IDEAS, you can log-in at https://eservices.nsdl.com/ with your
existing IDEAS login. Once you log-in to NSDL eservices after using your log-in credentials, click on e-Voting and you
can proceed to Step 2 i.e. Cast your vote electronically.

4. Your User ID details are given below :

Manner of holding shares i.e. Demat (NSDL or CDSL) |Your User ID is:

or Physical
a) For Members who hold shares in demat account | 8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digit Client ID
with NSDL. For example if your DP ID is IN300*** and Client ID is

12****%* then your user ID is IN3QQ***12%*****

b) For Members who hold shares in demat account | 16 Digit Beneficiary ID

with CDSL. For example if your Beneficiary ID s
L2¥FxHkHRXAXKXAXX  then your user ID s
12**************

c) For Members holding shares in Physical Form. EVEN Number followed by Folio Number registered

with the company
For example if folio number is 001*** and EVEN is
101456 then user ID is 101456001***

5. Your password details are given below:
a) If you are already registered for e-Voting, then you can user your existing password to login and cast your
vote.

b) If you are using NSDL e-Voting system for the first time, you will need to retrieve the ‘initial password’
which was communicated to you. Once you retrieve your ‘initial password’, you need to enter the ‘initial
password’ and the system will force you to change your password.

c¢) How to retrieve your ‘initial password’?

(i) If your email ID is registered in your demat account or with the company, your ‘initial password’
is communicated to you on your email ID. Trace the email sent to you from NSDL from your
mailbox. Open the email and open the attachment i.e. a .pdf file. Open the .pdf file. The
password to open the .pdf file is your 8 digit client ID for NSDL account, last 8 digits of client ID
for CDSL account or folio number for shares held in physical form. The .pdf file contains your
‘User ID’ and your ‘initial password’.

(ii) If your email ID is not registered, please follow steps mentioned below in process for those
shareholders whose email ids are not registered




6.

7.
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If you are unable to retrieve or have not received the “ Initial password” or have forgotten your password:

a) Click on “Forgot User Details/Password?”(If you are holding shares in your demat account with NSDL or
CDSL) option available on www.evoting.nsdl.com.

b) Physical User Reset Password?” (If you are holding shares in physical mode) option available on
www.evoting.nsdl.com.

c) If you are still unable to get the password by aforesaid two options, you can send a request at
evoting@nsdl.co.in mentioning your demat account number/folio number, your PAN, your name and your
registered address.

d) Members can also use the OTP (One Time Password) based login for casting the votes on the e-Voting
system of NSDL.

After entering your password, tick on Agree to “Terms and Conditions” by selecting on the check box.
Now, you will have to click on “Login” button.

After you click on the “Login” button, Home page of e-Voting will open.

Details on Step 2 is given below:

How to cast your vote electronically on NSDL e-Voting system?

1. After successful login at Step 1, you will be able to see the Home page of e-Voting. Click on e-Voting. Then, click
on Active Voting Cycles.

2. After click on Active Voting Cycles, you will be able to see all the companies “EVEN” in which you are holding
shares and whose voting cycle is in active status.

3. Select “EVEN” of company for which you wish to cast your vote.

4. Now you are ready for e-Voting as the Voting page opens.

5. Cast your vote by selecting appropriate options i.e. assent or dissent, verify/modify the number of shares for
which you wish to cast your vote and click on “Submit” and also “Confirm” when prompted.

6. Upon confirmation, the message “Vote cast successfully” will be displayed.

7. You can also take the printout of the votes cast by you by clicking on the print option on the confirmation page.

8. Once you confirm your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your vote.

General Guidelines for shareholders

1

Institutional shareholders (i.e. other than individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) are required to send scanned copy (PDF/JPG
Format) of the relevant Board Resolution/ Authority letter etc. with attested specimen signature of the duly
authorized signatory(ies) who are authorized to vote, to the Scrutinizer by e-mail to csdeepanshijain@gmail.com

with a copy marked to evoting@nsdl.co.in.

It is strongly recommended not to share your password with any other person and take utmost care to keep your
password confidential. Login to the e-voting website will be disabled upon five unsuccessful attempts to key in
the correct password. In such an event, you will need to go through the “Forgot User Details/Password?” or

“Physical User Reset Password?” option available on www.evoting.nsdl.com to reset the password.

In case of any queries, you may refer the Frequently Asked Questions (FAQs) for Shareholders and e-voting user
manual for Shareholders available at the download section of www.evoting.nsdl.com or call on toll free no.:
1800-222-990 or send a request to (Name of NSDL Official) at evoting@nsdl.co.in

Process for those shareholders whose email ids are not registered with the depositories for procuring user id and
password and registration of e mail ids for e-voting for the resolutions set out in this notice :




1. In case shares are held in physical mode please provide Folio No., Name of shareholder, scanned copy of the
share certificate (front and back), PAN (self attested scanned copy of PAN card), AADHAR (self attested scanned
copy of Aadhar Card) by email to support@purvashare.com.

In case shares are held in demat mode, please provide DPID-CLID (16 digit DPID + CLID or 16 digit beneficiary ID),
Name, client master or copy of Consolidated Account statement, PAN (self attested scanned copy of PAN card),
AADHAR (self attested scanned copy of Aadhar Card) to support@purvashare.com.

2. Alternatively member may send an e-mail request to evoting@nsdl.co.in for obtaining User ID and Password by
proving the details mentioned in Point (1) or (2) as the case may be.

THE INSTRUCTIONS FOR MEMBERS FOR e-VOTING ON THE DAY OF THE AGM ARE AS UNDER:-

1. The procedure for e-Voting on the day of the EGM/AGM is same as the instructions mentioned above for remote
e-voting.

2. Only those Members/ shareholders, who will be present in the EGM/AGM through VC/OAVM facility and have
not casted their vote on the Resolutions through remote e-Voting and are otherwise not barred from doing so,
shall be eligible to vote through e-Voting system in the EGM/AGM.

3.  Members who have voted through Remote e-Voting will be eligible to attend the EGM/AGM. However, they will
not be eligible to vote at the EGM/AGM.

4. The details of the person who may be contacted for any grievances connected with the facility for e-Voting on
the day of the EGM/AGM shall be the same person mentioned for Remote e-voting.

INSTRUCTIONS FOR MEMBERS FOR ATTENDING Adjourned 26™ AGM THROUGH VC/OAVM ARE AS UNDER:
Members who have not cast their vote on the resolutions through remote e-voting shall be eligible to vote
through the e-voting system during the AGM by clicking the link, provided by NSDL.

Members can submit questions in advance with regard to the financial statements or any other matter to be placed at the
26" adjourned AGM, from their registered email address, mentioning their name, DP ID and Client ID number /folio
number and mobile number, to RTA email address at least 48 hours in advance before the start of the meeting i.e. by
March 10, 2021 by 11:30 a.m. IST. Such questions by the Members shall be taken up during the meeting and replied by the
Company suitably.

Members who would like to express their views or ask questions during the AGM may register themselves as a speaker by
sending their request from their registered email address mentioning their name, DP ID and Client ID/ folio number, PAN,
mobile number at support@purvashare.com on or before, 5.00 p.m. (IST), 03.3.2021. Those Members who have registered
themselves as a speaker will be allowed to express their views/ ask questions during the adjourned AGM. The Company
reserves the right to restrict the number of speakers depending on the availability of time for the AGM.

Facility of joining the AGM through VC/ OAVM shall open 30 minutes before the time scheduled for the AGM for the
members to join. The Shareholders can join the AGM in the VC/ OAVM mode 30 minutes before and after the scheduled
time of the commencement of the Meeting by following the necessary procedure mentioned in the Notice of this AGM.

Members can participate in the AGM through their desktops / smartphones / laptops etc. However, for better experience
and smooth participation, it is advisable to join the meeting through desktops / laptops with high-speed internet
connectivity.

Further, Members will be required to use Internet with a good speed to avoid any disturbance during the meeting.

Please note that Members connecting from mobile devices or tablets or through laptops etc. connecting via mobile
hotspot may experience Audio/Video loss due to fluctuation in their respective network. It is therefore recommended to
use stable Wi-Fi or LAN connection to mitigate any kind of aforesaid glitches.

For any other queries relating to the shares of the Company, you may contact the Registrar and Share Transfer Agent at the
following address:

Purva Sharegistry (India) Pvt. Ltd.

Unit no. 9, Shiv Shakti Ind. Estt.,

J .R. Boricha marg, Lower Parel (E),

Mumbai 400 011

Email:support@purvashare.com



Dated: 03.02.2021
Place: Mumbai

For Risa International Limited
(Company under Corporate Insolvency
Resolution Process)
Sd/-

Mr. Sanjiv Kumar

Resolution Professional

Reg. No. IBBI/IPA-001/IP-P-01462/2018-

2019/12390



RISA INTERNATIONAL LIMITED

To,

DIRECTORS' REPORT

The Members of Risa International Limited

Your Directors and Resolution Professional present the 26™ Annual Report of the Company
together with the Audited Financial Statements of the Company for the financial year ended
31t March, 2020.

INITIATION OF CORPORATE INSOLVENCY RESOLUTION PROCESS (CIRP):

Risa International Limited is under Corporate Insolvency Resolution Process (CIRP) of the
Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code 2016 (IBC) in terms of Order passed by the Hon’ble National
Company Law Tribunal (NCLT), Mumbai Bench with effect from August 31, 2020. Mr. Sanjiv Kumar
Arora was appointed as interim Resolution Professional by Hon'ble NCLT, Mumbai bench who has
been confirmed as a resolution professional in first COC meeting held on 25/09/2020. However,
order of hon’ble NCLT is awaited. Its affairs, business and assets are being managed by the
Resolution Professional Mr. Sanjiv Kumar Arora.

Under Section 17 of the of the Insolvency & Bankruptcy Code;
a. the management of the affairs of the company shall vest in the Resolution Professional.

b. the powers of the Board of Directors shall stand suspended and be exercised by the Resolution
Professional.

c. the officers and managers of the company if any shall report to the resolution professional and
provide access to such documents and records of the company as may be required by the
Resolution Professional.

d. the financial institutions maintaining accounts of the company shall act on the instructions of
the Resolution Professional in relating to such accounts furnish all information relating to the
company available with them to the Resolution Professional.

FINANCIAL SUMMARY
(Rs. in Lakhs)
PARTICULARS Financial year Financial year
2019-2020 2018-2019
Total Revenue 6.12 1.50
Less: Total Expenditure 1037.04 200.81
Profit/ (Loss) before Tax (1030.92) (199.30)
Total Tax Expense - -
Profit/ (Loss) After Tax (1030.92) (199.30)

The total income of the company increased from Rs. 1.50 lacs to Rs. 6.12 lacs . Total
expenditure of the company increased to Rs. 1037.04 lacs from Rs. 200.81 lacs . Loss before
and after tax stood at Rs. 1030.92 lacs.



RISA INTERNATIONAL LIMITED

DIVIDEND
Your directors do not recommend any dividend considering the loss incurred in the company.

TRANSFER TO RESERVES

No amount is proposed to be transferred to reserves on account of loss incurred during the
Financial Year 2019-2020.

STATE OF AFFAIRS OF THE COMPANY

The Company is driven by passionate promoters from the industry engaged in trading of
textile, iron and steel and into realty business.

DEPOSITS

The company has not accepted any public deposits under the provisions of the Companies
Act, 2013 (‘Act’).

CHANGE IN THE NATURE OF BUSINESS

During the financial year under review, there was no change in the nature of business of the
Company.

MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENT, IF ANY, AFFECTING THE FINANCIAL POSITION OF THE
COMPANY

No material changes and commitments which could affect the Company’s financial position
have occurred between the end of the financial year of the Company under review and date
of this report. However, one of the Unsecured Creditor of the Company has approached the
Court for recovery of outstanding dues. The matter is pending before NCLT, Mumbai. The
company has initiated insolvency proceedings against 6(Six) Companies out of which order
has been passed against 2(Two) Companies.

SUBSIDIARIES, ASSOCIATES AND JOINT VENTURE COMPANIES

The management is in the process of winding up of its wholly owned subsidiary i.e. Risa
Universal Ltd., (Hongkong). Since there were no operations during the year under review in
the said Subsidiary Company, Consolidated Balance Sheet has not been prepared and hence,
a statement containing the salient features of the financial statements and related
information of the subsidiaries i.e. Form AOC-1 annexed as “Annexure-A” is carrying NIL
details which forms part of this Annual Report. Further, the Company don’t have any
associate and joint venture company.

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT

The Management Discussion and Analysis Report on the operations of the Company, as



RISA INTERNATIONAL LIMITED

required under the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015
(hereinafter referred to as ‘Listing Regulations’) is provided in a separate section and forms an
integral part of this Report.

CHANGES IN SHARE CAPITAL

As on 31 March 2020, paid—up share capital of the company stood at Rs. 31.90 crore
consisting of 15,95,00,250 equity shares of face value of Rs.2 each fully paid—up.

PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENT WITH RELATED PARTIES

All Related Party Transactions that were entered into during the financial year were on an
arm’s length basis, in the ordinary course of business and were in compliance with the
applicable provisions of the Act and the Listing Regulations. There were no materially
significant Related Party Transactions made by the Company with Promoters, Directors, Key
Managerial Personnel which may have a potential conflict with the interest of the Company at
large. Hence there does not exists any details to be mentioned in Form AOC-2 which is
attached as “Annexure — B”.

All Related Party Transactions are placed before the Audit Committee for approval. The
Company has adopted a Related Party Transactions Policy. The policy as approved by the board

is uploaded on the Company’s website at https://www.risainternational.com

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES AND INVESTMENTS

The company has not given any loans or guarantees or made any investments in
contravention of the provisions of the Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013. The details of
the loans and guarantees given and investments made by the Company are provided in the
notes to the financial statements.

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

In accordance with the requirements of Section 92 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12
(1) of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014, an extract of Annual
Return in Form MGT-9 is furnished as “ Annexure - C “ to this report and also placed on the
Company’s website www.risainternational.com.

INFORMATION ON CORPORATE INSOLVENCY RESOLUTION PROCESS
Risa International Limited is under Corporate Insolvency Resolution Process (CIRP) of the

Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code 2016 (IBC) in terms of Order passed by the Hon’ble National
Company Law Tribunal (NCLT), Mumbai Bench with effect from August 31, 2020. Mr. Sanjiv
Kumar Arora was appointed as interim Resolution Professional by Hon'ble NCLT, Mumbai
bench who has been confirmed as a resolution professional in first COC meeting held on
25/09/2020. However, order of hon’ble NCLT is awaited. Its affairs, business and assets are
being managed by the Resolution Professional Mr. Sanjiv Kumar Arora.
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SECRETARIAL STANDARDS OF ICSI

The company has complied with the requirements prescribed under the Secretarial Standards
on Meetings of the Board of Directors (SS—1) and General Meetings (SS5-2).

BOARD OF DIRECTORS & KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

(i) Appointment/Reappointment
Mr. Abhinandan Jain (DIN:03199953) will be reappointed as Whole Time Director subject to
approval of shareholders in the ensuing annual general meeting.

(ii) Change in Directorate / Key Managerial Personnel

During the year under review there was no change in the Board of Directors of the Company.
Further Mr. Mahendra Tarbundiya Company Secretary and Compliance officer resigned on 7t
June,2019.

(iii)Directors liable to retire by rotation

Ms. Priya Jain (DIN: 07211719 ) retires by rotation at the ensuing Annual General Meeting, being
eligible offers herself for re-appointment. Necessary details for re-appointment as required
under the Act and the SEBI Listing Regulations is given in the notice annual general meeting.

(iv) Number of meetings of Board of Directors
This information has been furnished under Report on Corporate Governance which forms part of
this report.

(v) Meeting of Independent Directors

The Independent Directors of the company at their meeting held on 11th February, 2020
reviewed the performance of non-independent directors and the Board as a whole including the
chairman of the company by taking into consideration views expressed by the executive directors
and non-executive directors at various level pertaining to the quality, quantity and timeliness of
flow of information between the company, management and the board have expressed their
satisfaction.

(vi) Declaration from Independent Directors

The independent directors have submitted a declaration of independence, stating that they meet
the criteria of independence provided under section 149(6) of the Act, as amended, and
regulation 16 of the SEBI Listing Regulations. The Board took on record the declaration and
confirmation submitted by the independent directors regarding meeting the prescribed criteria
of independence, after undertaking due assessment of the veracity of the same in terms of the
requirements of regulation 25 of the SEBI Listing Regulations.
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(vii) Policy on Directors' Appointment and Remuneration

The Board has on the recommendation of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee, framed
a policy for the selection and appointment of Directors, Senior Management and their
remuneration. The Remuneration Policy and the details pertaining to the remuneration paid
during the year are furnished in the Corporate Governance Report which forms part of this
report.

(viii) Performance Evaluation

Pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, SEBI Listing Regulations and Circulars and
Guidance Notes issued by SEBI in this regard, the Board has carried out an annual performance
evaluation of its own performance, the Directors individually as well as the evaluation of the
working of its Audit, Nomination and Remuneration and other Committees.

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

The provisions of section 135 of the Companies Act,2013 are not applicable to the company.

COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD

The Board of Directors have the following Committees:

1. Audit Committee
2. Nomination and Remuneration Committee
3. Stakeholders Relationship Committee.

The details of the Committees of the Board along with their composition, number of
meetings and attendance

at the meetings are provided in the Corporate Governance Report.

DIRECTORS RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

In compliance of section 134(5) of the Act, the directors state that :

(i) in the preparation of the annual accounts the applicable accounting standards have been
followed along with proper explanation relating to material departures.

(ii) they have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of
the state of affairs of the company at the end of the financial year and of the profit/ loss of the
company for FY2020.

(iii) they have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 for safeguarding the assets
of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities.

(iv) they have prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis.

(v) they have laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the company and that such
internal financial controls are adequate and are operating effectively.

(vi) they have devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable
laws and that such systems are adequate and are operating effectively.
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STATUTORY AUDITORS AND HIS REPORT

M/s. Motilal & Associates, Chartered Accountants (Firm Registration No. 106584W), the
Statutory Auditors of the Company have been appointed for a term of 5 (five) consecutive years
i.e. upto the conclusion of the AGM to be held in the calendar year 2020

As the term of present Auditor expires at this AGM, it is recommended to appoint M/s. AMS &
Co, Chartered Accountants, having registration no. 130878W in place of the retiring Auditors at
such remuneration as agreed between Auditor and Resolution Professional

The Audit Report of M/s. Motilal & Associates on the Financial Statements of the Company for
the Financial Year 2019-20 forms part of this Annual Report. The report does not contain any

qualification, reservation, adverse remark or disclaimer.

SECRETARIAL AUDITORS AND HIS REPORT

Pursuant to the provisions of section 204 of the Act, the Board has appointed Mr. Suprabhat
Chakraborty, practising company secretary (C.P. No. 15878), to undertake secretarial audit of
the company.

A report from the secretarial auditor in the prescribed Form MR-3 is annexed as “Annexure -D “
to this Report. The report contain the following observation.

1. Company is having subsidiary incorporated outside India and as per the requirement of Section
129 of the Companies Act, 2013, Company has not prepared the consolidated financial
statement.

Management would like to state that Financial Results have been prepared on
Standalone basis as during the year there were no operational activity in the wholly
owned subsidiaries

2. The Company Secretary and Compliance Officer ( Mr. Mahendra Tarbundiya) had resigned from
his post on 7% June,2019. The Board has not appointed any Company Secretary and Compliance
Officer to occupy the vacate position till 315 March,2020.

Management would like to state that the company is in search of suitable candidate to
fulfill the vacate position.

3. The Company has granted interest free unsecured loans to Risa Universal Ltd i.e a subsidiary
company.

Management would like to state that the Company i.e Risa Universal Ltd is Wholly
Owned Subsidiary and hence interest free loan has been given.

4. The Company has not paid Annual Listing Fees and trading in Bombay Stock Exchange has been
suspended.
Management would like to state that the company is in process of payment of the listing
fees.
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In addition to the above and pursuant to SEBI circular dated 8 February 2019, a report on
secretarial compliance by Mr. Suprabhat Chakraborty for FY 2019- 2020 have been submitted to
stock exchange.

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE
EARNINGS AND OUTGO

The particulars relating to conservation of energy, technology absorption, foreign exchange
earnings and outgo, as prescribed under Section 134 (3) (m) of the Companies Act, 2013 read
with Rule 8 of Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 are given in Annexure-E annexed hereto
and forms part of this Report.

RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY

The Company has well defined mechanism to mitigate risks. The Company reviews the
mechanism periodically to align with the changes in market practices and regulations.
Compliance risks have been mitigated through periodical monitoring and review of the
regulatory framework to ensure complete compliance with all applicable statutes and
regulations.

INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS AND THEIR ADEQUACY

Your company has an effective internal control and risk-mitigation system which are
constantly assessed and strengthened with new/revised standard operating procedures. The
Company’s internal control system is commensurate with its size, scale and complexities of its
operations. The internal audit is entrusted to M/s. Dhawan & Co, Chartered Accountants.

VIGIL MECHANISM/ WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY

There is a Whistle Blower Policy in the company and no personnel have been denied access to
the Chairman of the Audit Committee. The policy provides for adequate safeguards against
victimization of persons who use vigil mechanism. The whistle blower policy is posted on the
website of the company www.risainternational.com.

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES

Considering the provisions of Section 197 (12) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the
relevant rules and having referred to provisions of the first proviso to Section 136 (1) of the
Companies Act, 2013 the Annual Report is being sent to the members of the Company,
excluding details of particulars of employees and related disclosures. The said information/
details are available for inspection at the Registered Office of the Company during working
hours for a period of twenty one days before the date of Annual General Meeting of the
Company on any working day provided the member intending to visit for the said inspection
has given two days prior notice to the Company of the Company of his/her date and time of
visit for the same.
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ORDERS PASSED BY REGULATORS OR COURTS OR TRIBUNAL

At present the Company is under Insolvency Resolution Process (CIRP) of the Insolvency and
Bankruptcy Code 2016 (IBC) in terms of Order passed by the Hon’ble National Company Law
Tribunal (NCLT), Mumbai Bench. At present the order is awaited

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

A separate report on Corporate Governance is enclosed as a part of this Annual Report. A
certificate from the Practicing Company Secretary regarding compliance with the Corporate
Governance norms stipulated is annexed to the Report on Corporate Governance.

REPORT UNDER THE PREVENTION OF SEXUAL HARASSMENT ACT

In order to comply with provisions of the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace
(Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013 and Rules framed thereunder, the
Company has formulated and implemented a policy on prevention, prohibition and redressal
of complaints related to sexual harassment of women at the workplace. All women
employees whether permanent, temporary or contractual are covered under the above
policy. During the year under review, no complaints were reported to the Board.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS AND APPRECIATION

On behalf of Your Directors we wish to place on record their appreciation for the
contribution made by the employees at all levels but for whose hard work, and support,
your Company’s achievements would not have been possible.

For Risa International Limited

(Company under Corporate Insolvency
Resolution Process)

Dated: 08.12. 2020 Sd/-

Place: Mumbai Mr. Sanjiv Kumar Arora
Resolution Professional
Reg. No IBBI/IPA-001/IP-P-
01462/2018-2019/12390
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Annexure - A
Form AOC-1
(Pursuant to first proviso to sub-section (3) of section 129 read with rule 5 of Companies (Accounts) Rules,
2014)

Statement containing salient features of the financial statement of subsidiaries or associate companies or joint
ventures

Part A:Subsidiaries
(Information in respect of each subsidiary to be presented with amounts in Rs.)

1 Name of the subsidiary Risa Universal Limited (Hong Kong)
2 Reporting period for the subsidiary concerned, if Calendar Year
different from the holding company’s reporting
period
3 Reporting currency and Exchange rate as on the Hong Kong Dollar

last date of the relevant Financial year in the
case of foreign subsidiaries

4 | Share capital 1 Hong Kong Dollar
5 Reserves and surplus Nil
6 | Total assets Nil
7 Total Liabilities Nil
8 Investments Nil
9 Turnover Nil
10 | Profit before taxation Nil
11 | Provision for taxation Nil
12 | Profit after taxation Nil
13 | Proposed Dividend Nil
14 | Extent of shareholding (inpercentage) 100

1. Names of subsidiaries which are yet to commence operations: Not Applicable
2. Names of subsidiaries which have been liquidated or sold during the year: Not Applicable



RISA INTERNATIONAL LIMITED

Part B: Associates and Joint Ventures

Statement pursuant to Section 129 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 related to Associate Companies and Joint
Ventures

Name of Associates or Joint Ventures N.A.
1. Latest audited Balance Sheet Date N.A.
2. Date on which the Associate or Joint Venture was associated or acquired N.A.
3. Shares of Associate or Joint Ventures held by the company on the year end N.A.
No. N.A.
Amount of Investment in Associates or Joint Venture N.A.
Extent of Holding (in percentage) N.A.
4. Description of how there is significant influence N.A.
5. Reason why the associate/joint venture is not consolidated N.A.
6. Networth attributable to shareholding as per latest audited Balance Sheet N.A.
7. Profit or Loss for the year N.A.
i. Considered in Consolidation N.A.
ii. Not Considered in Consolidation N.A.

1. Names of associates or joint ventures which are yet to commence operations: Not Applicable
2. Names of associates or joint ventures which have been liquidated or sold during the year: Not
Applicable
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Annexure - B

FORM NO. AOC-2

Form for disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the company with related
parties referred to in sub-section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 including certain arm’s
length transactions under third proviso thereto

(Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 8(2) of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014)

1.  Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at arm's length basis — N.A.
(a) Name(s) of the related party and nature of relationship
(b) Nature of contracts/arrangements/transactions
(c) Duration of the contracts/arrangements/transactions
(d) Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or transactions including the value, if any
(e) Justification for entering into such contracts or arrangements or transactions
(f)  date(s) of approval by the Board
(g) Amount paid as advances, if any:

(h) Date on which the special resolution was passed in general meeting as required under first proviso
to Section 188

2.  Details of material contracts or arrangement or transactions at arm's length basis - N.A.
(a) Name(s) of the related party and nature of relationship
(b) Nature of contracts/arrangements/transactions
(c) Duration of the contracts/arrangements/transactions
(d) Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or transactions including the value, if any:
(e) Date(s) of approval by the Board, if any:
(f)  Amount paid as advances, if any:
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Annexure - C

Form No. MGT-9
(Extract of Annual Return for the financial year ended 31°* March, 2020)

[Pursuant to section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the
Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]

I.REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS

| CIN L99999MH1993PLCO71062
ii. | Registration Date 09/03/1993
fii. | Name of the Company RISA INTERNATIONAL LIMITED

iv. | Category/Sub-Category of the Company Public Company

v. | Address of the Registered office and contact details 604, Kushal Point, 4""Road, Behind Uday
Cinema, Ghatkopar (W), Mumbai - 400 086

vi. | Whether Listed Company Yes

vii. | Name, Address and Contact details of Registrar and Purva Sharegistry (India) Pvt. Ltd.,

Transfer Agent, if any Unit No. 9, Shiv Shakti Industrial Estate,

J R Boricha Marg, Lower Parel (E), Mumbai —
400 011, Ph. No.: 022 23018261;

Email id: support@purvasharel.com;

web.: www.purvashare.com

II.PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY

All the business activities contributing 10% or more of the total turnover of the Company shall be stated:

Sr. No. Name and Description of main NIC Code of the % to total turnover of the
products/ services Product/ service company
1 Other financial service activities, except 64990 100
insurance and pension funding
activities, n.e.c.

lll. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES

Sr. | Name and address of the CIN/GLN Holding/ %of Applicable
No. Company Subsidiary shares Section
/Associate held
1. Risa Universal Limited 2014614 Subsidiary 100 2(87)(ii)
(Hong Kong)

IV.SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital breakup as percentage of total equity)

i. Category-wise Shareholding

Category of No. of Shares held at the beginning of the year No. of Shares held at the end of the year % of
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Shareholders Change
31-03-2019 31-03-2020 during
the year
Physica % of . % of
Demat | Total Total Demat Physical Total Total

A. Promoters

(1) Indian

(a) Individuals/

HUF 634796 0 634796 0.40 634796 0 634796 0.40 0.00

(b) Central Govt 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

(c) State Govt(s) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

(d) Bodies Corp. 20248897 0 20248897 | 12.70 20248897 0 20248897 12.70 0.00

(e) Banks / FI 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

(f) Any Other

Sub Total

(A)(1):- 20883693 0 20883693 | 13.09 20883693 0 20883693 13.09 0.00

(2) Foreign

(a) NRI

Individuals 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

(b) Other

Individuals 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

(c) Bodies Corp. 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

(d) Banks / FI 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

(e) Any Other.... 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Sub Total

(A)(2):- 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Total

shareholding of

Promoter (A) =

(A)(2)+(A)(2) 20883693 0 20883693 | 13.09 20883693 0| 2,08,83,693 13.09 0.00

B. Public

Shareholding

(1) Institutions

(a) Mutual

Funds

(b) Banks FI

(c) Central Govt 0 0 0 0

(d) State

Govet(s) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

(e) Venture

Capital Funds 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

(f) Insurance

Companies 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

(g) Flis 380254 380254 0.24 380254 380254 0.24 0.00

(h) Foreign

Venture Capital

Funds 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

(i) Others

(specify)

* FINANCIAL

INSTITUTIONS 0 3850 3850 0.00 0 3850 3850 0.00 0.00
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Sub-total
(B)(1):-

380254

3850

384104

0.24 380254

3850

384104

0.24

0.00

(2) Non-
Institutions

(a) Bodies Corp.

(i) Indian

9365828

2250

9368078

5.87 9024562

2250

9026812

5.66

(0.21)

(ii) Overseas

0

0

0 0

0

(b) Individuals

(i) Individual
shareholders
holding nominal
share capital
upto Rs. 1 lakh

6782809

414850

7197659

4.51 6748364

412600

7160964

4.49

-0.02

(ii) Individual
shareholders
holding nominal
share capital in
excess of Rs. 1
lakh

114300935

329092

114630027

71.87 114931640

329092

115260732

72.26

0.40

(c) Others
(specify)

* LLP

1

1

0.00 52401

52401

0.03

0.03

* N.R.I.

417129

32850

449979

0.28 238108

32850

270958

0.17

-0.11

* HINDU
UNDIVIDED
FAMILY

6029380

6029380

3.78 6026480

6026480

3.78

0.00

* CLEARING
MEMBERS

557329

557329

0.35 434106

0

434106

0.27

(0.08)

Sub-total
(B)(2):-

137453411

779042

138232453

86.67 137455661

776792

138232453

86.67

0.00

Total Public
Shareholding
(B)=
(B)(1)+(B)(2)

137833665

782892

138616557

86.91 137835915

780642

138616557

86.91

0.00

C. Total Shares
held by
Custodian for
GDRs & ADRs

Grand Total
(A+B+C)

158717358

782892

159500250

100 158719608

780642

159500250

100.00

0.00

ii.Shareholding of Promoters

Sr. Shareholder’s Shareholding at the beginning of the Shareholding at the end of the year
No Name year
31-03-2020
No. of Shares D6 of total |%of Shares No. of Shares % of total |%of Shares % change in
Shares of |Pledged / Shares of |Pledged / shareholding during
the encumbere the encumbered |the year
company (d to total company [to total
shares shares
1. | KOTSIN 2,02,48,897 12.70 0.00 2,02,48,897 12.70 0.00 0.00
COMMERCE LLP
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ABHINANDAN
JAIN 6,34,796 0.40 0.00 6,34,796 0.40 0.00 0.00
Total 2,08,83,693 13.10 0.00 2,08,83,693 13.10 0.00 0.00

iii.Change in Promoter’s Shareholding (please specify, if there is no change)

Sr. Shareholding at the beginning of | Cumulative Shareholding during
No. the year the year
Name No. of shares % of total shares |No. of shares % of total
of the company shares of the
company
1. |[KOTSIN COMMERCE LLP
At the beginning of the year
2,02,48,897 12.70 2,02,48,897 12.70
Date wise Increase / Decrease in
Promoters Shareholding during
the year specifying the reasons [NO CHANGES DURING THE YEAR]
for increase
/ decrease (e.g. allotment /
transfer / bonus/ sweat equity
etc):
At the End of the year
2,02,48,897 12.70 2,02,48,897 12.70
2. |ABHINANDAN JAIN
At the beginning of the year 6,34,796 0.40 6,34,796 0.40
Date wise Increase / Decrease in
Promoters Shareholding during [NO CHANGES DURING THE YEAR]
the year specifying the reasons
for increase
/ decrease (e.g. allotment /
transfer / bonus/ sweat equity
etc):
At the End of the year 6,34,796 | 0.40 6,34,796 0.40
iv.  Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders (other than Directors, Promoters and Holder of GDRs and
ADRs)
Shareholding at the Cumulative Shareholding
Sr. No. ;\lhamehoflshe beginning of the year during the year
arenolder 31-03-2019 31-03-2020
% of Total % change in
No. of Shares of No. of shareholding Tvbe
Shares the Shares during the yp
company year
MANISH GYANCHAND
1 MEHTA
01-04-2019 1,74,04,765 10.91 1,74,04,765 10.91
31-03-2020 1,74,04,765 10.91 1,74,04,765 10.91
2 GYANCHAND




RISA INTERNATIONAL LIMITED

SURAIMAL MEHTA
01-04-2019 50,00,000 3.13 50,00,000 3.13
31-03-2020 50,00,000 3.13 50,00,000 3.13
SHRADHA MANISH
3 MEHTA
01-04-2019 50,00,000 3.13 50,00,000 3.13
31-03-2020 50,00,000 3.13 50,00,000 3.13
HASMUKHBHAI
4 MANILAL SHAH
01-04-2019 42,83,091 2.69 42,83,091 2.69
31-03-2020 42,83,091 2.69 42,83,091 2.69
PRITESHKUMAR H
5 SHAH
01-04-2019 38,48,907 2.41 38,48,907 2.41
31-03-2020 38,48,907 2.41 38,48,907 2.41
RAJESH KANJIBHAI
6 PATEL
01-04-2019 26,58,105 1.67 26,58,105 1.67
31-03-2020 26,58,105 1.67 26,58,105 1.67
7 KARAN SANJAY SHAH
01-04-2019 25,60,230 1.61 25,60,230 1.61
31-03-2020 25,60,230 1.61 25,60,230 1.61
FULWANTI RAMESH
8 PARMAR
01-04-2019 25,00,000 1.57 25,00,000 1.57
31-03-2020 25,00,000 1.57 25,00,000 1.57
NAYANA SURAJ
9 PARMAR
01-04-2019 25,00,000 1.57 25,00,000 1.57
31-03-2020 25,00,000 1.57 25,00,000 1.57
RAMESH AMRATLAL
10 BRAHMBHATT
01-04-2019 2176120 1.36 2176120 1.36
31-03-2020 2176120 1.36 2176120 1.36

V. Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel

Sr. Name Shareholding at the Cumulative Shareholding
No. beginning of the year during the year
No. of % of total | No. of shares | % of total
shares shares of shares of
the the
company company
1. Abhinandan Jain
At the beginning of the year 6,34,796 0.40 6,34,796 0.40

Date wise Increase / Decrease in
Shareholding during the year specifying
the reasons for increase / decrease (e.g.
allotment / transfer / bonus/ sweat

[NO CHANGES DURING THE YEAR]
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| equity etc):

| At the end of the year

6,34,796

INDEBTEDNESS

0.40

6,34,796 0.40 |

Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due for payment

(Amount in Rs.)

Total (i + ii + iii)

Secured Loans Unsecured Deposits Total
excluding Loans Indebtedness
deposits
Indebtedness at the
beginning of the
financial year
i) Principal Amount - 4,65,000 - 4,65,000
ii) Interest due but not - - - -
paid
iii) Interest accrued but
not due
- 4,65,000 - 4,65,000
Total (i+ ii + iii)
Change in
Indebtedness during
the financial year
- Addition - 4,30,000 - 4,30,000
- 7,85,000 - 7,85,000
- Reduction
- (3,55,000) - (3,55,000)
Net Change
Indebtedness at the - -
end of the financial year
- 1,10,000 1,10,000
i) Principal Amount
ii) Interest due but not
paid
iii) Interest accrued but
not due
- 1,10,000 1,10,000
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V.REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or Manager
(Amount in Rs.)

Sr. No. Particulars of Remuneration Name of MD/ WTD/ Total
Manager/Director Amount
1. Mr. Abhinandan S. | Mr. ArihantS.
Gross salary Jain Jain

a) Salary as per provisions
containedinsection17(1) of the 6,00,000 3,00,000 9,00,000

Income-tax Act, 1961

b) Value of perquisites/s
17(2) Income-tax Act, 1961

c) Profitsin lieu of salary
undersection17(3)Income-

taxAct,1961
2. Stock Option - -
3. Sweat Equity - -
4. Commission - -
- as % of profit
- others, specify
5. Others, please specify - -
9,00,000
6. Total 6,00,000 3,00,000
Ceilings as per the provisions of the 5% of Net Profit of 1% of Net Profit | 10% of Net Profit
Companies Act, 2013 the Company of the Company | of the Company

B. Remuneration to other Directors
(Amount in Rs.)

Sr. No.| Particulars of Remuneration Name of Director other than MD/WTD/ Manager Total
Amount
Independent Directors Mr. Vipin Mr. Shital Mutha
Champawat

-Fee for attending board and

committee meetings 24,000 24,000 48,000

-Commission

-Others, please specify
Total (1) 24,000 24,000 48,000

Other Non-Executive - - -

Directors

-Fee for attending board

committee meetings

-Commission

-Others, please specify

Total (2) - - -
Total (B)=(1+2) 24,000 24,000 48,000
Total Managerial
Remuneration
Overall Ceiling as per the 1% of Net Profit of the Company (excl. sitting fees)
Provision of the Companies

24,000 24,000 48,000
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| | Act, 2013

C. Remuneration to Key Managerial Personnel other than MD/Manager/WTD

(Amount in Rs.)

Sr. Particulars of Key Managerial Personnel
No. Remuneration
Company Secretary
1. Gross salary 33,050
(a)Salary as per provisions contained in
section17(1) of the Income-tax Act,1961
(b)Valueof perquisites u/s 17(2) Income-
tax
Act, 1961
(c)Profits in lieu of salary under section 17(3)
Income-tax
Act,1961
2. Stock Option -
3. Sweat Equity -
4. Commission -
- as%of profit
-others, specify...
5. Others, please specify -
6. Total 33,050
VI.PENALTIES/PUNISHMENT/COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES
Type Section of Brief Details of Penalty/ Authority Appeal
the description | Punishment/Compounding | [RD/NCLT/Court] made, If
Companies fees imposed any(give
Act, 2013 details)
A.Company
Penalty Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
Punishment Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
Compounding | Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
B.Directors
Penalty Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
Punishment Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
Compounding | Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
C. Other officers in default
Penalty Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
Punishment Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
Compounding | Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
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Annexure-D

FORM NO. MR-3
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 315" MARCH, 2020
[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule No.9 of the Companies (Appointment and
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014]

To,

The Members,

M/s Risa International Limited,
CIN: L99999MH1993PLC071062
604, Kushal Point,

4th Road, Behind Uday Cinema,
Ghatkopar (W.),

Mumbai - 400086

| have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the adherence
to good corporate practices by M/s RISA INTERNATIONAL LIMITED (hereinafter called the Company).
Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided me a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate
conducts/statutory compliances and expressing my opinion thereon.

Based on my verification of the Company’s books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other
records maintained by the Company and also the information provided by the Company, its officers, agents
and authorized representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit, | hereby report that in my opinion, the
Company has, during the audit period covering the financial year ended on March 31, 2020 complied with the
statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board-processes and compliance
mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter.

| have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained by the
Company for the financial year ended on March 31, 2020, according to the provisions of:

a) The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made there under;

b) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘SCRA’) and the rules made there under;

c) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed there under;

d) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made there under to the
extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External Commercial
Borrowings;

e) The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board of India
Act, 1992 (‘SEBI Act’):-

(a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers)
Regulations, 2011;

(b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015;

(c) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements)

Regulations, 2009; (Not applicable to the Company during the Audit Period)

(d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits) Regulation, 2014;
(Not applicable to the Company during the Audit Period)

(e) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities) Regulations,
2008; (Not applicable to the Company during the Audit Period)

(f) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer Agents)
Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client;

(g) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2009; (Not
applicable to the Company during the Audit Period) and;
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(h) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 1998; (Not
applicable to the Company during the Audit Period)

| have relied on the representation made by the Company and its Officers for systems and mechanism formed
by the Company for compliances under other applicable Acts, Laws and Regulations to the Company.

I have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:

(i) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirement)
Regulation, 2015 (the “LODR”);

(ii) Secretarial Standard issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India;

During the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules, Regulations,
Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentioned above Subject to the following Observation:

5. Company is having subsidiary incorporated outside India and as per the requirement of Section 129 of
the Companies Act, 2013, Company has not prepared the consolidated financial statement.

6. The Company Secretary and Compliance Officer ( Mr. Mahendra Tarbundiya) had resigned from his
post on 7" June,2019. The Board has not appointed any Company Secretary and Compliance Officer to
occupy the vacate position till 31t March,2020.

7. The Company has granted interest free unsecured loans to Risa Universal Ltd i.e a subsidiary company.

8. The Company has not paid Annual Listing Fees and trading in Bombay Stock Exchange has been
suspended.

| further report that

e The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive Directors,
Non-Executive Directors and Independent Directors.

e Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed notes
on agenda sent at least seven days in advance, and a system exists for seeking and obtaining further
information and clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful
participation at the meeting.

e Majority decision is carried through while the dissenting members’ views are captured and recorded
as part of the minutes.

| further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the Company commensurate with the size
and operations of the Company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and
guidelines.

| further report that there is scope to improve the systems and processes in the company and operations of
the company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines.

| further report that during the year under report, the company has not accorded any consent of the members
to the Board of Directors for any specific event/action having a major bearing on the Company's affairs except
the following :

1. The Company has amount receivable along with interest from various customers from a long period
of time. The Company has filed a petition with the Hon’ble National Company Law Tribunal (NCLT)
Mumbai for the realization of outstanding amount in case of 6 customers. Out of these 6 customers,
in case of 2 parties, Hon’ble NCLT has passed an order and appointed an Interim Resolution
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Professional(IPR).

While the remaining 4 Customers, totalling to Rs.18.54 Crores are under the admission stage and are
in consideration of the Hon’ble NCLT Mumbai. From the 6 parties the Company considers amounts
outstanding from 4 of the parties to be eventually recoverable, although such recovery is contingent
on the inherent uncertainties over the outcome and timing of the ongoing process before the NCLT.
The Company has impaired the amount receivable from 2 parties which as per management estimate
is not recoverable, which totals to Rs. 10.04 crores.

2. Tanaya Enterprises, a creditor of the Company toward whom an amounts of Rs.9049844 is payable,
has filed a petition with NCLT, Mumbai Bench for the recovery of its amount due. The matter is
currently in legal procedure.

Sd/-
Suprabhat Chakraborty,
Company Secretary in Practice
Date: 20.08.2020 ACS No. -41030
Place: Kolkata C.P No. - 15878

UDIN : A041030B000829917

This Report is to be read with our letter of even date which is annexed as Annexure A and forms an integral part
of this report.
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“Annexure A”

TO
THE MEMBERS
RISA INTERNATIONAL LIMITED

My Report of even date is to be read along with this letter.

1. Maintenance of Secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the Company. My
responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records based on our audit.

2. | have followed the audit practices and process as were appropriate to obtain reasonable
assurance about the correctness of the contents of the Secretarial records. The verification was
done on test basis to ensure that correct facts are reflected in Secretarial records. | believe that
the process and practices, | followed provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

3. | have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and Books of
Accounts of the Company.

4. Wherever required, | have obtained the Management representation about the Compliance of
laws, rules and regulations and happening of events etc.

5. The Compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations,
standards is the responsibility of management. My examination was limited to the verification of
procedure on test basis.

6. The Secretarial Audit Report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor of
the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the

Company.
sd/-
Suprabhat Chakraborty,
Company Secretary in Practice
Date: 20.08.2020 ACS No. -41030

Place: Kolkata C.P No. - 15878
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Annexure - E

Particulars under sub-section (3) (m) of Section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014 are given as under:

A. Conservation of Energy:-
(i) the steps taken or impact on conservation of Company ensures that the operations are
energy; conducted in the manner whereby optimum
utilisation and maximum possible savings of
energy is achieved
(ii) the steps taken by the company for utilising | No alternate source has been adopted
alternate sources of energy;
(iii) | the capital investment on energy conservation | No specific investment has been made in
equipments; reduction in energy consumption
B. Technology Absorption:-
(i) the efforts made towards technology absorption; No outside technology is used by the Company.
(ii) the benefits derived like product improvement, | Not Applicable
cost reduction, product development or import
substitution;
(ii) | in case of imported technology (imported during | (a) the details of technology imported: Nil
the last three years reckoned from the beginning | (b) the year of import: NA
of the financial year); (c) whether the technology been fully absorbed:
NA
(d) if not fully absorbed, areas where absorption
has not taken place, and the reasons thereof; and :
NA
(iv) the expenditure incurred on Research and | Not Applicable
Development.
C. Foreign exchange earnings and outgo:-

As regards, the Foreign Exchange earned in terms of actual inflows during the financial year and the
Foreign Exchange outgo during the financial year in terms of actual outflows, members are requested to
refer to notes forming part of accounts for the financial year ended 315 March, 2020.




MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT

This report covers the operations and financial performance of the Company for the financial year ended 31
March, 20 and forms part of the Directors’ Report.

INDUSTRY STRUCTURE AND DEVELOPMENTS

The Company is engaged in trading in the business of textiles where the outlook of the business seems to be
encouraging over and above we have been diversified into different businesses ranging from third party
product distributions (lowest balance sheet risk) to originating unsecured personal loans, corporate loans
(highest balance sheet risk). We believe that we are well placed to leverage on the growth opportunities in the
economy.

OVERALL REVIEW

Due to adverse market conditions prevailing in various businesses in which the Company operates, the overall
performance of the Company during the financial year under review has been declined as compared to that of
the previous year.

OPPORTUNITIES AND THREATS
OPPORTUNITIES:

e  Market Potential-There is lot of scope for improvement, alteration or changing or creating new Products.
Scope for diversification into other products is very high.

e  Exposure to export and domestic markets.

e Exporter-friendly government policies.

e  Growing international and domestic markets.

e Growing fashion consciousness globally.

e Comfortable availability of raw materials and other inputs.

e  Growing Demand.

THREATS:

e Increase in competition.
e Increase in raw material prices.
e Customer & Geographical concentration.

BUSINESS SEGMENT — TEXTILES

With the help of integrated manpower resources, the Company has acquired an edge over its competitors. The
Company has the ability to process multiple deliveries daily and offer real-time information and also provide a
range of innovative products to its Customers.

Indian textile industry had played and is playing a significant role in the growth and development of Indian
economy.

OUTLOOK

Your Company’s future growth is built on two parallel growth drivers, domestic consumption in apparel &
branded retail as well as large global opportunity in textiles & clothing world trade. On the whole the outlook
for the Company continues to remain positive.

RISKS AND CONCERNS

Textile industry is always subject to facing crisis in a cyclical way. Timely action is needed to overcome this
situation by taking corrective and proactive steps, then and there.



INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS AND THEIR ADEQUACY

The Company has an adequate Internal Control System commensurate with its size and operations.
Management has overall responsibility for the Company’s Internal Control System to safeguard the assets and
to ensure reliability of financial records. Audit Committee reviews all financial statements and ensures
adequacy of internal control systems.

DISCUSSIONS ON FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE WITH RESPECT TO OPERATIONAL PERFORMANCE
The total income of the company increased from Rs. 1.50 lacs to Rs. 6.12 lacs . Total expenditure of the

company increased to Rs. 1037.04 lacs from Rs. 200.81 lacs . Loss before and after tax stood at Rs. 1030.92
lacs.

MATERIAL DEVELOPMENT IN HUMAN RESOURCES / INDUSTRIAL RELATION FRONT, INCLUDING NUMBER OF
PEOPLE EMPLOYED:

The employees are satisfied and having good relationship with the Management.



CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

COMPANY’S PHIOSOPHY ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

As a good corporate citizen, the Company is committed to sound corporate practices based on conscience,
openness, fairness, professionalism and accountability in building confidence of its various stakeholders in it

thereby paving the way for its long term success.”

The Company is in compliance with the requirements stipulated in SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015 (hereinafter

referred to as “Listing regulations”) with regard to corporate governance.
BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Your company is having an appropriate blend of independent and non-independent directors to maintain
the independence of the Board and to separate the Board functions of governance and management.

In compliance with the provisions of the SEBI Listing Regulations, the Company has an optimum
combination of executive and non—executive directors with woman director. The company has a Non
Executive Chairman. According to provisions of the SEBI Listing Regulations, if the chairman is non
executive , at least one third of the board of the company should consist of independent directors.

As on 31 March 2020, the Board of the Company consisted of 5(five) directors, of whom two are executive,
one non-executive (women director) and two are independent directors. The board does not have any
nominee director. The company is in compliance with the SEBI Listing Regulations pertaining to
composition of board of directors.

During the year, the Board met 4 (Four) times on 29.05.2019, 13.08.2019, 13.11.2019, and 11.02.2020 .
The gap between two meetings has been less than one hundred and twenty days. The names and
categories of Directors on the Board, their attendance at the Board Meetings held during the year and the
number of Directorships and Committee Chairmanships/Memberships held by them in other companies
are given herein below. Other Directorships do not include directorships in Private Limited Companies,
Section 8 Companies and Companies incorporated outside India. Chairmanships / Memberships of Board

Committees include only Audit Committee and Stakeholders Relationship Committee.

Name of Category DIN No. of other |Attendance |Attended Committee positions
Directors Directorship at Board last AGM held in other
(s) held Meetings Companies including
excluding Risa | (out of 4) Risa International
International Limited##
Limited# Member | Chairman
Mr. Abhinandan Whole Time | 03199953 1 4 Yes 3 0
Jain* Director
Mr. Arihant Jain* Executive 03288261 NIL 4 Yes NIL NIL
Director
Mrs. Priya Jain* Non- 07211719 NIL 2 Yes NIL NIL
Executive
Director
Mr. Shital Mutha | Independent | 03157346 NIL 4 Yes 1 1
Director
Mr. Vipin Independent | 06369837 1 4 Yes 1 3
Champawat Director

* Mr. Abhinandan S. Jain, Mr. Arihant S. Jain and Mrs. Priya A. Jain are related to each other.




BOARD COMMITTEES

In compliance with the requirements of the Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the Company has constituted 3 (three) Committees i.e. (i) Audit Committee
(ii) Stakeholders Relationship Committee (iii) Nomination & Remuneration Committee. The Board determines
the constitution, roles and terms of reference of the aforesaid committees.

AUDIT COMMITTEE

The Audit Committee of the company comprises of 3(Three) Directors and 4(Four) meetings of the said
committee were held on 29.05.2019, 13.08.2019, 13.11.2019 and on 11.02.2020 during the year. The
details pertaining to the members of committee, date on which the meeting were held and attendance
record of members at meeting is furnished below

Name of the Members Category No. of Meetings Attended
Mr. Shital Mutha Chairman 4
Mr. Vipin Champawat Member 4
Mr. Abhinandan Jain Member 4

The intervening period between two Audit Committee Meetings is well within the maximum time gap of one
hundred and twenty days as prescribed under the SEBI (LODR) Regulations. The necessary quorum was
present for all the meetings.

The terms of reference of Audit Committee inter-alia covers all the matters specified under Section 177 of
the Companies Act, 2013 and also all the matters listed under Part C of Schedule Il of SEBI (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations. The Audit Committee reviews all the information
that is required to be mandatorily reviewed by it under the corporate governance.

NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee has been constituted in compliance with Section 178 of
Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 19 of the SEBI Listing Regulations. The terms of reference of
nomination and remuneration committee are in conformity with the powers as stipulated in Regulation 19
read with Schedule Il Part D of the SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015 and Section 178 of the Companies
Act,2013 and includes all such matters as may be directed by the board from time to time.

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee of the Company comprises of 3(Three) Directors all of
whom are Non-Executive out of which two are Independent Directors. During the year 1(one) meeting of
the said committee were held on 10.02.2020 . The details pertaining to the members of committee, date
on which the meeting were held and attendance record of members at meeting is furnished below

Name of the Members Category No. of Meeting
Attended
Mr. Shital Mutha Chairman 1
Mr. Vipin Champawat Member 1
Mrs. Priya Jain Member 1

The Committee had formulated performance evaluation criteria for the evaluation of the Chairman, the Board
as a whole, Committees of the Board, Independent Directors and Non-Independent Directors. The evaluations
were carried out as per the criteria determined by this Committee. Remuneration Policy for Executive and
Non-Executive and Independent Directors are as follows:

Executive Directors:



The remuneration if payable to executive directors shall be paid in consultation with the Nomination &
Remuneration Committee who decides the remuneration structure for Executive Directors by the considering
the financial position of the company, qualification, experience of the directors, trend in the industry, past
performance, past remuneration and limits prescribed for remuneration of Executive Directors i.e. 10 % of net
profit of the company calculated in the manner prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013 and subject to
necessary approvals thereunder. The Nomination & Remuneration Committee ensures that remuneration
payable to executive directors does not exceeds the prescribed limits.

Non-Executive and Independent Directors:

The Non-Executive and Independent Directors of the Company may be paid remuneration periodically or may
be paid commission within the overall limit of 1% of the Net Profit of the Company calculated in the manner
prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013 and subject to necessary approvals thereunder. In addition to
commission, if any, Non-Executive Directors are paid sitting fees and actual reimbursement of expenses
incurred for attending each meeting of the Board and Committees. The Nomination & Remuneration
Committee ensures that, if any, such commission payable should not exceed the prescribed limits under the
Companies Act, 2013.

Remuneration paid/payable to the Directors for the financial year ended on 31 March, 2020 are as follows:

Sr. No. | Name of Directors Sitting Fees Salary and | Commission No. of shares
Perquisites Held
(Amount in Rs.)
1 Mr. Abhinandan Jain - 6,00,000 - 6,34,796
2 Mr. Arihant Jain - 3,00,000 - -
3 Mrs. Priya Jain - - - -
4 Mr. Shital Mutha 24,000.00 - - -
5 Mr. Vipin Champawat 24,000.00 - - -

STAKEHOLDERS RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE

The Stakeholders Relationship Committee of the Company comprises of 3(Three) Directors. During the year
4(Four) meetings of the said committee were held on 28.05.2019, 12.08.2019, 12.11.2019 and on
10.02.2020 . The details pertaining to the members of committee, date on which the meeting were held
and attendance record of members at meeting is furnished below

Name of the Members Category No. of Meetings Attended
Mr. Vipin Champawat Chairman 4
Mr. Abhinandan Jain Member 4
Mr. Shital Mutha Member 4

The terms of reference of stakeholders relationship committee are in conformity with the powers as
stipulated in Regulation 20 read with Schedule 1l Part D of the SEBI (LODR) Regulations and Section 178 of
the Companies Act,2013 and includes all such matters as may be directed by the board from time to time.

Mr. Abhinandan Jain act as Compliance Officer of the Company.

There are no pending investors complaints as on 31 March, 2020.



DISCLOSURES

(i) Disclosures on materially significant related party transactions that may have potential conflict with
the interests of the Company at large

During the year under review, besides the transactions reported elsewhere in the Annual Report,
there were no materially significant transactions or arrangements entered into between the Company
and the promoters, directors and management that may have potential conflict with the interest of
the Company at large.
(ii) Disclosures on Compliance of Law

There have been no instances of non-compliance on any matter with the rules and regulations
prescribed by the Stock Exchanges, Securities and Exchange Board of India or any other statutory
authority relating to the capital market during the last three years.

(i) Vigil Mechanism / Whistle Blower Policy
There is a Whistle Blower Policy in the Company and no personnel have been denied access to the
Chairman of the Audit Committee. The policy provides for adequate safeguards against victimization of
persons who use vigil mechanism. The Whistle Blower Policy is posted on the website of the Company
www.risainternational.com.

(iv) Code for Prevention of Insider Trading Practices

The Company has also adopted a code of conduct for prevention of insider trading. All the Directors,
senior management employees and other employees who have access to the unpublished price
sensitive information of the Company are governed by this code. During the year under Report, there
has been due compliance with the said code of conduct for prevention of insider trading. The said
code is posted on the website of the Company at www.risainternational.com.

(v) Details of compliance with mandatory requirements and adoption of discretionary requirements

All mandatory requirements have been complied with and the company has not adopted any
discretionary requirements .

(vi) Policy for determining ‘material’ subsidiaries

The Company has no material subsidiaries .

(vii) Code of Conduct

The Board has laid down a code of conduct for board members and senior management personnel of
the Company. The code incorporates the duties of independent directors as laid down in the
Companies Act, 2013. The said code of conduct is posted on Company’s website
www.risainternational.com. The Board members and senior management personnel have affirmed
compliance with the said code of conduct. A declaration in this regard signed by the Whole Time
Director is given at the end of the Corporate Governance Report.

(viii) Familiarisation program for Independent Directors
The Company has conducted familiarisation programmes for the Independent Directors with regards
to their role, rights and responsibilities as Independent Directors. The Independent Directors are also
regularly briefed on the nature of the Company’s business model. The familiarisation programs have
been uploaded on the website of the Company at www.risainternational.com.



ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

The location, date and time of the Annual General/Extra Ordinary General Meetings held during last 3
years along with Special Resolution(s) passed at these meetings are as under:

Financial Year Date and Time Venue Special Resolution
Ended Passed
315 March, 2019 30t September, HJT Memorial Hall 141, Sahid Bhagat 2

2019 at 10:00 a.m. | Singh Road, Town Hall Compound,
Fort, Mumbai — 400 001

31 March, 2018 27" September, HJT Memorial Hall 141, Sahid Bhagat NIL
2017 at 10:00 a.m. | Singh Road, Town Hall Compound,
Fort, Mumbai — 400 001

315 March, 2017 27t September, HJT Memorial Hall 141, Sahid Bhagat 4
2017 at 10:30 a.m. | Singh Road, Town Hall Compound,
Fort, Mumbai — 400 001

POSTAL BALLOT

No resolution was passed during the year 2019-20 by way of postal ballot.

MEANS OF COMMUNICATIONS

The results of the company are submitted to the stock exchanges where the shares of the company
are listed and published in the Newspapers such as Financial Express (English) and in Mumbai Mitra
(Marathi) after the approval of the Board. The results are also posted on the company’s website.
Whenever the company issues any press release, it is immediately sent to the Stock Exchanges as well
as posted on the company’s website.

GENERAL SHAREHOLDERS INFORMATION:

1. 26th Annual General Meeting:
Date :31.12.2020
Time :10.00 AM

Deemed Venue: 604, Kushal Point, 4th Road,
Behind Uday Cinema, Ghatkopar (W.,)
Mumbai — 400 086
2. DateofBookClosure: Friday, December 25, 2020 to Thursday, December 31,2020 (both days inclusive)

3. Registered Office:
604, Kushal Point, 4th Road, Behind Uday Cinema, Ghatkopar (W.,) Mumbai — 400 086.

Listing of Shares on Stock Exchanges:

The Company shares are listed on BSE Limited (BSE) .At present the securities of the Company are under
suspension.

Stock Codes BSE : 530251

ISIN: INE0O01001029

Corporate Identity Number: L99999MH1993PLC071062



Name and address of Registrar & Share M/s. Purva Sharegistry Pvt Ltd

Transfer Agent :
9, Shiv Shakti Industrial Estate,

J R Boricha Marg,

Lower Parel (E), Mumbai — 400 011

Tel.: 022 -23018261

Email id.: investors.risainternationalltd @gmail.com
Website: www.purvashare.com

iiii. Stock Market data relating to equity shares:

Month Open Price High Price Low Price Close Price No. of

Shares
Apr-19 0.53 0.53 0.46 0.48 80,064
May-19 0.50 0.70 0.44 0.53 3,80,614
June-19 0.53 0.62 0.49 0.60 3,30,500
July-19 0.63 0.73 0.57 0.70 3,72,886
Aug-19 0.73 0.82 0.56 0.58 1,51,036
Sep-19 0.60 0.60 0.42 0.42 1,20,726
Oct-19 0.44 0.46 0.34 0.35 1,42,937
Nov-19 0.36 0.46 0.31 0.46 3,83,921
Dec-19 0.48 0.64 0.48 0.52 64,705
Jan-20 0.54 0.75 0.46 0.59 2,91,820
Feb-20 0.61 0.71 0.49 0.56 98,377
Mar-20 0.58 0.58 0.47 0.47 6,112

iv. Share Transfer System:

All share transfer request and request for transmission / transposition etc. subject to correctness
and completion of all documents would normally be registered and returned within fifteen days
from the date of receipt by M/s. Purva Sharegistry Private Limited, the Registrars and Share
Transfer Agents. The Company obtains from a Company Secretary in Practice half yearly certificate
of compliance with the share transfer formalities as required under regulation 40(9) of the
SEBI(LODR) Regulation, 2015 and files a copy of the certificate with the Stock Exchange where the
shares of the company is listed.

V. Dematerialization of Shares & Liquidity

Demat and Physical Shares held as on 31st March, 2020:

As on 31st March, 2020: 158719608 shares, representing 99.51% of the total issued capital, were held
in dematerialized form and 780642 shares representing 0.49% of the total issued capital is held in
physical form.
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vi. Outstanding convertible security:

The Company has not issued any Convertible Securities in the past and hence as on March 31,
2020, the Company does not have any outstanding convertible Securities.

vii. Commodity price risk or foreign exchange risk and hedging activities
The Company is not materially exposed to commodity price risk. The company also does not carry
out any commodity hedging activities.

viii. Investors correspondence / complaints to be addressed to:

Mr. Abhinandan S. Jain

Whole Time Director & CFO

7, Plot No. 27/33, Beaumon Chambers,
Nagindas Master Lane, Hutatma Chowk,
Fort, Mumbai — 400001

Tel.: 022 - 66668104

Email id.: risainternationalltd@gmail.com
Web.: www.risainternational.com

Purva Sharegistry (India) Private Limited

Unit No. 9, Shiv Shakti Industrial Estate,

J R Boricha Marg, Lower Parel (E.), Mumbai — 400 011
Tel.: 022 - 23012517/8261

Email id.: support@purvashare.com

Web.: www.purvashare.com
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DECLARATION ON CODE OF CONDUCT

To the best of my knowledge and belief, | hereby affirm that the Board Members and Senior Management
Personnel of the Company have fully complied with the provisions of Code of Conduct as laid down by the
Company for Directors and Senior Management Personnel during the financial year ended 315 March, 2020

FOR RISA INTERNATIONAL LIMITED

Date: 20.08.2020 Sd/-
Place: Mumbai

ABHINANDAN JAIN
WHOLE TIME DIRECTOR
DIN: 03199953



CERTIFICATE FROM AUDITORS REGARDING COMPLIANCE OF
CONDITIONS OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

To,
The Members of
RISA INTERNATIONAL LIMITED

| have examined the compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance by Risa International Limited
(‘the Company’) for the financial year ended on 31% March, 2020 as stipulated in Securities and
Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

The compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the Management. My
examination has been limited to a review of the procedures and implementation thereof, adopted by
the Company for ensuring compliance with the conditions of Corporate Governance. It is neither an
audit nor an expression of an opinion on the financial statements of the Company.

In my opinion and to the best of my information and according to the explanations given to me and the
representations made by the Directors and the Management, | certify that the Company has complied
with the conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated in SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

| further state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company
nor of the efficiency or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the
Company.

Sd/-

Suprabhat Chakraborty,

Company Secretary in Practice
Date: 20.08.2020 ACS No. - 41030
Place: Kolkata C.P No. - 15878



CEO & CFO CERTIFICATION

I, Abhinandan S. Jain, Whole Time director and Chief Financial Officer, certify that:

A. | have reviewed financial statements and the cash flow statement for the financial year 2019-20
and that to the best of our knowledge and belief:

(1) These statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material fact or
contain statements that might be misleading;

(2) These statements together present a true and fair view of the Company’s affairs and are in
compliance with existing accounting standards, applicable laws and regulations.

B. There are, to the best of our knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the Company
during the financial year 2019-20, which are fraudulent, illegal or violative of the Company’s code
of conduct.

C. | accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls for financial reporting. |
have evaluated the effectiveness of internal control systems of the Company pertaining to financial
reporting and i have not noticed any deficiency in the design of operation of such internal controls
or of which that needs to be rectified, or informed to the auditors and the Audit Committee.

D. During the financial year under review, it was disclosed to the Auditors and the Audit Committee
that:

(1) There were no significant changes in internal control over financial reporting;

(2) No significant changes in accounting policies were made during the year; and

(3) No instances of significant fraud and the involvement therein, if any, of the management or an
employee having a significant role in the Company’s internal control system over financial
reporting, has come to our notice.

FOR RISA INTERNATIONAL LIMITED

Date: 21.07.2020
Sd/-
Place: Mumbai

ABHINANDAN JAIN
WHOLE TIME DIRECTOR & CFO
DIN: 03199953



DECLARATION UNDER REGULATION 26 OF THE SEBI (LISTING OBLIGATIONS AN

DISCLOSURE REQUIREMENTS) REGULATIONS, 2015

To,
The Members of

RISA INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
604, Kushal Point, 4th Road,

Behind Uday Cinema, Ghatkopar (W)
Mumbai Mh 400086

As provided under Regulation 26 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,
2015, all the Board of Directors and Senior Management Personnel of the Company have affirmed
compliance with Code of Conductfor the year ended March 31, 2020.

For Risa International Limited

(Company under  Corporate Insolvency

Resolution Process)
Dated: 08.12. 2020 Sd/-

Place: Mumbai Mr. Sanjiv Kumar Arora
Resolution Professional

Reg. No IBBI/IPA-001/IP-P-01462/2018-
2019/12390



MOTI LAL Sﬁ\ Rishabh Jain
ASSOCIATES

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS ® +91 98923 25775

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To the Members of RISA INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of RISA INTERNATIONAL LIMITED (“the
Company”), which comprise the balance sheet as at 31st March 2020, the statement of Profit
and Loss, statement of changes in equity, statement of cash flows for the year then ended,
and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies
and other explanatory information.

F
In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the‘explanations given to
us, the aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner
so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles
generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2020, and
profit/loss, changes in equityand its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under
section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are
further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements
section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of
Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical
requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of
the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled cur other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe
that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our opinion,

Emphasis of Matter

1. We draw your attention to Note 33 in the Financial Statements which explains the
management’s assessment of the financial impact due to the lock-down and other
restrictions and conditions related to the COVID - 19 pandemic situation, for which a
definitive assessment of the impact in the subsequent period is highly dependent upon
circumstances as they evolve. Our opinion is not modified in respect of this matter.

2. We draw your attention to Note 35 in the financial statements, which describes the
bad debts written off & other income due to reversal of trade payable and other current
liability as per the Management’s estimate of the recoverability & payment of the dues. Our
opinion is not modified in respect of this matter. -

?, 11/13, M.K. Amin Marg, 1st Floor, Bora Bazaar, Fort, Mumbai - 400 001.



Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most
significance in our audit of the financial statements of the current period. These matters were
addressed in the context of our audit of the financial statements as a whole, and in forming
our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters.

Recoverability of trade receivables

Trade receivables forms a significant part of the financial statements. It generally takes
longer and significant time for realization of receivables. As a result, management’s
assessment of recoverability of trade receivables, involves critical evaluation of all factors
impacting recoveraWility, including impact of external environment, cap abjlity of customers
to pay, etc.

The Company has also approached NCLT for the realization of outstanding amount in case of
6 customerstotaling to close to Rs. 33.04 Crores. Out of these 6 customers, for 2 parties,
totaling to Rs. 14.49 Crores, NCLT has passed an order and appointed an Interim Resolution
Professional (IRP).While the remaining 4 are under the admission stage, amount
recoverable for whom totals to Rs. 18.54 Crores.

Management makes an impairment allowance for trade receivables on the basis of its
assessment of recoverability of specific customers and on the basis of expected credit loss
model for the remaining customers in accordance with Ind AS 109, Financial Instruments.
For the purposes of impairment assessment, significant judgments .and assumptions are
made, including assessing credit risk, timing and amount of realization, etc.

In view of above, we determined this area to be an area of audit focus, and accordingly a
key audit matter.

See note 7 and 36 to the financial statements

Audit Procedures

In view of the significance of the matter we applied the following audit procedures in this
area, among others to obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence:

1. We obtained an understanding of the processes implemented by management to
estimate the recoverability of trade receivables and impairment provision made.

2. We tested key controls (both design and operating effectiveness) over
management’s estimate of outcome of the litigations and impairment loss.

3. We obtained and tested the correctness of ageing of trade receivables on a sample
basis using statistical sampling.

4. We obtained the orders received from NCLT for the specific customers and the
documentations for those pending to be heard by the Tribunal.




8. We evaluated the model adopted by management to estimate the expected credit
loss and tested related computations. We challenged management in respect of the
various judgments and estimates made in the model. We corroborated
management’s estimates on the basis of past trends and historical evidences.

6. We obtained and discussed management assessment of impairment for specific
customer balances and understood reasons for the determination.

Based on the above procedures, we did not identify any significant differences between our
expectations and the management’s assessment.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the
Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(8) of
the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation «of these financial
statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance,
changes in equity and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting
principles generally accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards specified under
section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the
Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and
application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are
reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal
financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the
financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the
Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related
to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management
either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic
alternative but to do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial
reporting process.

BRuditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as
a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an
auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance,
but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a
material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are
considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected
to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:




* Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks,
and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher
than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional
omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

* Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the
Companies Act, 2013, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the
company has adequate internal financial controls system in place and the operating
effectiveness of such controls.

» Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

* Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty
exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s
ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists,
we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s repozt to the related disclosures in the
financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our
conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s
report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to
continue as a going concern.

+ Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the. financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any
significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied
with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them
all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our
independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those
matters that were of most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current
period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s
report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in
extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in
our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to
outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.




OTHER MATTER

The Company has not appointed any Company Secretary after the resignation of the
previous Company Secretary and more than six months has elapsed from the date of
resignation. The office of Company Secretary was vacant on the date signing the Financial
Statements. Hence, provisions of section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013 regarding signing
of the Financial Statements and section 203 of the Companies Act, 2013 regarding
appointment of Key Managerial Personnel has not been complied with.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1.

As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order”), issued by
the Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013, we give in the “Annexure A”a statement on the matters specified
in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable. '

. Asrequired by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best
of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

(b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books

(c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, and the Cash Flow Statement
dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account.

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Indian Accounting
Standards (Ind AS) specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Companies
(Indian Accounting Standard) Rules, 2015. )

(e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31st
March, 2020 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is
disqualified as on 31st March, 2020 from being appointed as a director in terms of
Section 164 (2) of the Act.

(f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial
reporting of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to
our separate Report in “Annexure B”.

(g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in
accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our
opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to
us:




i. The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial
position in its financial statements — Refer Note 37 to the financial statements
wherein a creditor of the Company towards whom an amount of Rs. 9,049,844 is
payable, has filed a petition with NCLT, Mumbai Bench for the recovery of its
amount due. The matter is currently in legal procedure.

ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts
for which there were any material foreseeable losses.

iii. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

For Motilal & Associates
Chartered Accountants
(Firm’s Registration Iyo.: 106584W)

Lo fe

Rishabh Jain
Partner
Membership No. 179547

Place:Mumbai
Date: 21/07/2020

UDIN:20179847AAAAAW4061



ANNEXURE “A” TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

(Referred to in paragraph 1 under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’
section of our report to the Members of RISA INTERNATIONAL LIMITED of even date)

@

(i)

(iii)

(vi)

In respect of the Company’s fixed assets:

a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including
quantitative details and situation of fixed assets.

b)  The fixed assets were physically verified during the year by the Management in
accordance with a regular programme of verification that, in our opinion,
provides for physical verification of all the fixed assets at reasonable intervals.
According to the information and explanations given to us, no material
discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

c) The Company does not own any Immovable property. Accordingly, paragraph
3(i)(c) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

As explaine’d to us, the company did not have any physical inventories during the
year under consideration. Accordingly, clause (ii) of paragraph 3 of the Order is not
applicable to the Company.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has granted
unsecured loans to Risa Universal Ltd, covered in the register maintained under
section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013, in respect of which:

a) In our opinion, the terms and conditions of the loans granted to theparty in the
register maintained under section 189 of the Act was, prima facie, prejudicial to
the interest of the Company on account of the fact that the loans granted are
interest free.

b) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on the
audit procedures conducted by us, we are of the opinion that there is no
stipulation of schedule of repayment of principal and payment of interest.

In absence thereof, we are unable to make comments on regularity of the
repayment of principal and payment of interest for suchparty.

In our opinion andaccording to information and explanations given to us, the
Company has not advanced loans to Directors/Company in which the director is
interested to which the provisions of Section 185 of the Companies Act, 2013 apply
and hence not commented upon.

Also, in our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, the
Company has not made investment and given guarantee/provided security which falls
under the purview of section 186 of the Companies Act,2013 and hence not
commented upon.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not
accepted deposits during the year and does not have any unclaimed deposits as at
31st March, 2020 and therefore, the provisions of the clause 3 (v) of the Order are not
applicable to the Company.

As per the information and explanation given to us, the maintenance of cost records
specified by the Central Government under sub-section (1) of section 148 of the



Companies Act, 2013, is not applicable to the Company and hence not commented
upon.

(vid)

a) The Company has generally been regular in depositing undisputed statutory
dues including Provident fund, Employees’ State Insurance, Income-tax, Goods
& Service Tax, Sales-tax, Service Tax, Customs duty, Excise duty, Value Added
Tax, cess and any other material statutory dues applicable to it with the
appropriate authorities.

There were no undisputed amounts payable in respect of Provident fund,
Employees’ State Insurance, Income-tax, Goods & Service Tax, Sales tax, Service
Tax, Customs duty, Excise duty, Value Added Tax, cess and any other material
statutory dues in arrears, as at March 31, 2020 for a period of more than six
months from the date they became payable, except the following:

. Period to
Name  of | Nature of | Amount(Rs. | which Due ~ Date of
the Statue Dues ) amount Date Payment
relates

Income Tax | TDS short Various Unpaid till
Act, 1961 payment 2,000 2019-20 dates date

Interest on
Income Tax | payment 3 _ Various Unpaid till
Act, 1961 defaults u/s e adie:2l dates date

201 :

Interest on
Income Tax | deduction Various Unpaid till
Act, 1961 | defaults uls HR 201920 | jates | date

201

Interest on -
Income Tax | payment 3 037 5/- F.Y. 2018- | Various Unpaid till
Act, 1961 defaults u/s k ’ 2019 dates date

201

Late filing . L
Income Tax o u/s 5 600/ F.Y. 2018- | Various Unpaid till
Act, 1961 ' 2019 dates date

234E
Income Tax | TDS short . Various Unpaid till
Act, 1961 payment G, oR0)- Priotyears | ioies date
Income Tax | TDS short : Various Unpaid till
Act, 1961 deduction T RE- PHOr years dates date

Interest on .
Income Tax | payment 3930)- Fier years Various Unpaid till
Act, 1961 defaults u/s ‘ dates date

201

Interest on
Income Tax | deduction ; Various Unpaid till
Act, 1961 | defaults ws | 040~ | Prioryears | o | date

201
Income Tax | TDS short 48 750/ F.Y. 2019- | Various Unpaid till
Act, 1961 payment ’ 20 dates date
Maharashira Profession 204520 Various | Unpaid till
State Tax on al Tax 1,000/- 600/- daftiss date
Professions,

_—




Trades,
Callings and
Employment
s Act, 1975
(Profession
Tax Act)

2018-19
400/-

b. Details of dues of Income Tax which have not been deposited as at March 31, 2020 on
account of dispute are given below:

Period to which|Forum where
Name Amount ; p
Nature of dues the amount dispute is
of the Statute (Rs.) ;
relates pending
Commissioner
fncomeTaxfct) Demand Urs 183R) 35938 | A¥.2011-12 |of Income Tax
1961 r.w.s 143(3)
(Appeals)
Commissioner
Income Demand U/s 1563A
) {961 r.w.s 143(3) 9,45,578 A.Y.ZOIS-}‘I of Income Tax
(Appeals)
Commissioner
Income Demand U/s 153A
TaxAct, 1061 r.w.s 143(3) 30,16,361 AY.2014-15 |of Income Tax
(Appeals)
Commissioner
eome |Demand U/ 888 gqngn 198 | B8008-8 |of npome Tax
TaxAct, 1961 r.w.s 143(3)
(Appeals)
Commissioner
Income |Demand U/s 183A| ) 4, 45 684 | A¥.2016-17 |of Income Tax
TaxAct, 1961 r.w.s 143(3)
(Appeals)
R Commissioner
Secl143(3) 1,33,35,086 A.Y.2017-18 |of Income Tax
TaxAct, 1961
(Appeals)

(viii) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not taken
any loans or borrowings from financial institutions, banks and government or has not
issued any debentures. Hence reporting under clause 3 (viii) of the Orderis not
applicable to the Company. '

(ix)  According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not
raised any money by way of initial public offer or further public offer (including debt
instruments) and term loans during the year. Accordingly, paragraph 3(ix) of the
Order is not applicable to the Company and hence, not commented upon.

(%) To the best of our knowledge and according to the information and explanations given
to us, no material fraud by the Company or on the Company by its officers or
employees has been noticed or reported during the year.

(xi)) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
Company has paid/provided managerial remuneration in accordance with the
requisite approvals mandated by the provisions of section 197 read with Schedule V to
the Companies Act, 2013.

, In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
: 1:?\«‘.*\_5 Company is not a NidhiCompany. Consequently,provisions of clause 3(xii) of the
% Order are not applicable to the Company and hence, not commented upon.

)




(xiii)

(xiv)

(xv)

(xvi)

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us,
transactions with the related parties are in compliance with sections 177 and 188 of
Companies Act, 2013 where applicable and the details of related party
transactionshave been disclosed in the Financial Statements, as required by the
applicable accounting standards.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Companyhas not made
any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or fully or partly convertible
debentures during the year under review and hence, reporting under clause 3 (xiv)
are not applicable to the Company and hence, not commented upon.

According to the information and explanations given to us, during the year the
Companyhas not entered into any non-cash transactions with its directors or persons
connected with him and hence provisions of section 192 of the Companies Act, 2013
are not applicable to the Company.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Companyisnot
required to be registered under section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934.

ForMotilal& Associates

Chartered Accountants
(FRN:106584W)
—— t}"‘*\
Eﬂ@i‘??m
f ‘O
. @W %
i : Y/l
Rishabh Jain .
Partner e

(M. No. 179547)

Place : Mumbai

Date

: 21/07/2020



ANNEXURE“B” TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

(Referred to in paragraph 2(f) under Report on Other Legal and Regulatdry Requirements section of
our report to the members of RISA INTERNATIONAL LIMITED of even date)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of RISA INTERNATIONAL
LIMITED (“the Company”) as of March 31, 2020 in conjunction with our audit of the financial
statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Corftrols over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Ghartered Accountants
of India.These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate
internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient
conduct of its business,including adherence to company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the
prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting
records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the
Companies Act, 2013.

Kuditor’sResponsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion onthe Company's internal financial controls over financial
reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance withthe Guidance Note on Audit
of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) issued by the Institute
of Chartered Accountants of India and the Standards on Auditing prescribed under section 143(10) of
the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls. Those
Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and
perform the audit toobtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls
over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in
all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the
internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit
of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining anunderstanding of internal
financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and
testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the
assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment
of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to
providereasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of
financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles. A company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and
emmeprocedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and
reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable




assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the
company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the
company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of
unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect
on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to
error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal
financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal
financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions,
or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, to thé best of our information and according to the explanation given to us, the
Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over financial
reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at
March 31, 2020, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the
Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Cuidance Note on
Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India.

Other Matter
1. Refer Emphasis of Matter paragraph on Effects of COVID-19 in the Independent Auditor’s Report.
2. COVID 19 pandemic has resulted in a different and unique working environment which required

performance of selective audit procedures remotely and to that extent there is an impact on testing.

ForMotilal & Associates
Chartered Accountants

(Firm Registration No.106548W)

beel)

Rishabh Jain " /4

Partner Z;v{ e =y
Y : 'b\\ ,,-‘/ i

(M. No. 179547) NZUBY 7

Place : Mumbai
Date :21/07/2020



Risa International Limited

{ In Rupees)

Balance sheet as at 31 March 2020
Particulars N;T';e As at 31/03/2020|As at 31/03/2019
I ASSETS
Non-current assets
(a) Property, plant and equipment 3 157,642 234,233
(b) Financial assets
(i) Investments 4 8 8
(c) Deferred tax agsets (net) 8 - -
(d) Other non-current assets 6 85,326,755 85,326,755
Sub-Total 85,484,405 85,560,996
Current assets
(a) Financial assets
(i) Trade receivables 7 398,220,270 501,812,963
(ii} Cash and cash equivalents 8 35,714 120,783
(iii) Loans 9 7,589,400 7,589,400
(b} Other current assets 10 8,519,272 8,530,492
Sub-Total 414,364,655 518,053,638
TOTAL - ASSETS 499,849,060 603,614,634
II EQUITY AND LIABILIFIES
Equity ¢
(a) Equity Share capital 11 319,000,500 319,000,800
(b) Other equity 12 (77,331,519) 28,760,299
Sub-Total 241,668,981 344,760,799
LIABILITIES
Non-current liabilities
(a) Other non-current liabilities 13 23,149,123 23,149,123
Sub-Total 23,149,123 23,149,123
Current liabilities
(a) Financial liabilities
(i) Borrowings 14 135,000 465,000
(ii) Trade payables 15 228,086,916 228,222,063
(iii} Other financial liabilities 16 578,554 578,554
(b) Other current liabilities 17 6,230,486 6,439,095
Sub-Total 235,030,956 235,704,712
TOTAL - EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 499,849,060 603,614,634

The accompanying notes 1 to 29 are an integral part of the Financial Statements

For Motilal & Associates
Charfered Accountants .-
Firm Regn No. 106584W

o
(Rislabh M Jain)
Partner
Membership No, 179547

-

Date : 21/07/2020
Place: Mumbai

For Risa International Limited
{CIN : L99999MH1933PLC071062)

N
Abhinandan Jain

Whole Time Director & CFO
DIN: 03199953

Pt
Arihaiit Jain

Director
DIN: 03288261




Risa International Limited
Statement of Profit & Loss for the year ended 31 March 2020

{ In Rupees)
Particulars Note No For the year For the year
ended ended
31/03/2020 31/03/2019
Continuing Operation

I Revenue from Qperations 18 - -

11 Other Income 19 612,583 150,254
III Total Revenue (I+II) 612,583 150,254
IV Expenses
{a) Costof material consumed - -
{(b) Purchase Stock-in-Trade - -
{c} Changes in Inventories of Work-in-Progress, stock-in-trade - -

and finished goods
{d} Employee Benefits expenses 20 1,058,888 2,612,965
(e) Finance cost 21 7487 6,279
{f) Depreciation and amortisation expenses 3 76,591 121,810
{g) Advance written off - 15,000,000
(h) Bad Debts written off 101,081,993 -
{iy Other Expenses 22 1,479,442 2,339,542
Total Expenses 103,704,401 20,080,596
V Profit/(loss) before exceptional iterns, and tax {III-IV) (103,091,818) (19,930,342)
V1 Exceptional items - -
VII Profit/(loss) before tax (V-VI) (103,091,818) {19,930,342)
II Tax expenses
ml) - Current Tax - -
@ - Deferred Tax ' - -
(3) - Excess/Short Provision for Tax - =
Total Tax Expenses - -
IX Profit/{loss) after tax from continuing operations (VII-VIII) (103,091,818} (19,930,342)

X Discontinued Operations
(1) Profit from discontinuing operations before tax - -
(2) Tax expenses of discontinued operations - -
XI Profit/(loss) after tax from discontinuing operations - -

XII Profit/(loss) for the period (IX+XI) (103,091,818) (19,930,342)
KIIT Other Cormprehensive Incoms
(i) Items that will not be recycled to profit or loss - -
(i) Income tax relating to these items - -
(i) items that may be reclassified to profit or loss - -
(i) Income tax relating to these items - -
[XIV Total Comprehensive Income for the year {103,091,818) {19,930,342)
XV Earning per equity share (for confinuing operations )
(1) Basic (0.65) (0.12)
(2) Diluted (0.65) 0.12)
(VI Earning per equity share (for discontinuing operations )
(1) Basic - -
{2) Diluted - -
[VII Earning per equity share (for continuing and 23
discontinuing operations )
(1) Basic {0.65) (0.12)
(2) Diluted {0.65) (0.12)

The accompanying notes 1 to 2% are an integral part of the Financial Statements

For Motilal & Associates

Chartered Accountants

Firm Regn No. 106584W /.
/o

For Risa International Limited
(CIN : LOSISMH I 893PLCO7 1062)

— [P
RishaBlh M Jain % Abhinandan Jain
Partner Whole Time Director & CFO
Membership No. 179547 DIN: 03199953

Date : 21/07/2020
Place : Mumbai

p(%‘@’ ’

Arihant Jain
Director

DIN: 032882861



Risa International Limited
.Cash Flow Statement for the year ended 31 March 2020

Provision on Late Fees on Filing of GST Return

Operating Profit/ (Loss) before working capital changes
Changes in assets and liabilities:

Provision of Interest and Late Fees on Late Payment of TDS

Particulars As at As at
31/03/2020 31/03/2019

Cash flows from Operating Activities
Profit/ (loss) for the Year before tax (103,091,818) (19,930,342
Adjustments to reconcile net profit to net cash provided by operating activities

Depreciation and Amaortization 76,591 121,810

Finance cost 7,487 6,279

Interest Income - - (150,254)

{103,007,740)

(19,952,507)

Trade Receivables 103,592,693 60,344,300
Loans & Other Financial Assets - 17,808,322
Other Current Assets 11,220 (1,826,843)
Trade Payables (135,147)  (60,419,600)
Other Current Liabilities {208,608) 779,311
Cash generated from operations 252,418 (9,167,017)
Tax paid (net of refunds) - -
Net cash generated by operating activities A 252,418 (9,167,017)
Cash flows from Investing Activitigs
Interest received . - 150,254
Capital Advances - 7,991,824
Net cash (used in)/generated by investing activities B - 8,142,018
Cash flows from Financing Activities
Proceeds from Short term borrowings 455,000 415,000
Repayment of borrowings (785,000) -
Finance cost (7,487) (6,279
Net cash used in financing activities C {337,487) 408,721
Net increase / (dec¢rease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents A+B+C {83,069) {616,218)
Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 120,783 731,000
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 35,714 120,783

Note:

The above Cash Flow Statement has been prepared under the *Indirect Method™ as set out in the Indian Accounting

@ Standard (Ind AS-7) - Statement of Cash Flow.

{b) The Company has not entered into any non cash transactions -

(¢) Changes in liability arising from financing activities

01/04/2019 Cazh Flows 31/03/2020
Receipts [Payments
Current Borrowings 465,000 455,000 785,000 135,000
Non-current Borrowings - - - -
Total 465,000 455,000 785,000 135,000
For Motilal & Rssociates For Risa International Limited
Chartered Accounfanis (CIN : L99999MH 1 993PLC 0T 1062)

A
F

Fixm Regn No. 106584W (/. - - N
/L 5 7 f.'_" .
Cef) o e~
Rishabh M Jain W\ Abhinandan Jain
Partner Whole Time Director & CFO

Membership No. 179547

Date : 21/07/2020
Place : Mumbai

DIN: 03199953

NS

Arihant Jain

Director

DIN: 03288281



RISA INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
Note for Financial Statements for the year ended 31*March, 2020

1. General Information:

Risa International Limited {“the Company”) is company domiciled in India having its registered
office situated at 604, Kushal Point, 4" Road, Behind Uday Cinema, Ghatkopar(W), Mumbai.The
Company was incorporated on 09.03.1993 under Company Act 1956 and its shares are listed on
Bombay Stock Exchange, India (BSE Script Code - 530251) & is engaged in Trading and Realty.

2. Significant Accounting Policies
A. Basic of Preparations
1. Statement of Compliance

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting
standards {‘Ind AS'} as notified by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs pursuant to section 133 of
the Companies Act, 2013 (‘Act’} read with Companies (Indian Accounting Standards} Rules,
2015 as amended and other relevant provision of the Act and Rules thereunder.

Accordingly, the Company has prepared these Financial Statements which comprise the
Balance Sheet as at 31 March, 2020, the Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 31
March 2520, the Statement of Cash Flows for the year ended 31 March 2020 and the
Statement of Changes in Equity for the year ended as on that date, and accounting policies and
other explanatory information (together hereinafter referred to as ‘financial statements’).

These financial statements were approved by the Board of Directors and authorised for issue
on 21% July 2020,

The financial statements have been prepared on an accrual system, based on the principle of
going concern and under the historical cost convention, except for:
+ Financial instruments — measured at fair value,

Accounting policies have been consistently applied except where a newly issued accounting
standard is initially adopted or a revision to an existing accounting standard requires a change
in the accounting policy hitherto in use.

2. Use of Estimates and Judgements.

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Ind AS requires the management o
makecertain judgments, estimates and assumptions which affects the application of accounting
policies andthe reported amounts of assets and liabilities, the disclosures of contingent assets
and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and reported amounts of revenues and
expenses during the period. Actual results may differ from these estimates, with the
differences between the same being recognized in the period in which the results are known or
materialize. Continucus evaluation is done on the estimation and judgments based on historical
experience and other factors, including expectations of future events that are believed to be
reascnable. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognised prospectively.

Information about areas involving a higher degree of judgment or complexity or critical
judgments in applying accounting policies, aswell as estimates and assumptions that have the
most significant effect tothe carrying amounts of assets and liabilities, contingent assets and
liabilities, incomes and expenses are included in the following notes:

a. Impairment of Financial Assets such as Trade Receivable.

b. Impairment of Non-Financial Assets.

N



RISA INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
Note for Financial Statements for the year ended 31*March, 2020

¢. Estimates of Tax Expenses and Liability.
d. Revenue recognitions.
B. Current and Non-Current Classification.

All assets and liabilities have been classified as current or non-current as per the Company’s
normaloperating cycle {twelve months} and other criteria set out in the Schedule Il to the Act. The
company classifies all ather liability as non-current. Deferred Tax assets and liabilities are classified
as Non-Current assets and Liabilities.

€. Revenue Recognition.

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable. The Company
recognises revenue when the amount of revenue can be reliably measured, it is probable that
future economic benefit will flow to the entity. The Company bases its estimates on historical
results, taking into consideration the type of customer, the type of transaction and the specific
terms of each agreement. '

However there has been no revenue recognized in the Financial Year 19-20
"

Sale of goods:

Revenue from sales is recognised when control of the products has transferred, being when the
products are delivered to the customer, the customer has full discretion over the channel and price
to sell / consume the products, and there is no unfulfilled obligation that could affect the
customer’s acceptance of the products. Delivery occurs when the products have been shipped to
the specific location, the risks of obsolescence and loss have been transferred to the customer, and
either the customer has accepted the products in accordance with the sales contract or the
acceptance provisions have lapsed.

Interest Income

Interest income from a financial asset is recognised when it is probable that the economic benefits
will flow to the Company and the amount of income can be measured reliably, Interest income is
accrued on a time basis, by reference to the principal outstanding and at the effective interest rate
applicable, which is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts through the
expected life of the financial asset to that asset’s net carrying amount on initial recognition.

D. Property, plant and equipment and depreciation
i. Initial Recognition and Measurement

Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost, net of recoverable taxes, trade discount and
rebates less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses, if any. Such cost includes purchase
price, borrowing cost and any cost directly attributable to bringing the assets to its working
condition for its intended use.

if significant parts of an item of property, plantand equipment have different useful lives, then they
are accounted for as separate items {(major components] of Property, plant and equipment.

Capital work-in-progress comprises cost of property, plant and equipment and related expenses
that are not yet ready for their intended use at the reporting date. Advances given towards
acquisition of property, plant and equipment outstanding at each balance sheet date are disclosed
as Capital Advances under Other non-current Assets.

\



RISA INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
Note for Financial Statements for the year ended 31*March, 2020

Gains or losses arising from derecognition of a property, plant and equipment are measured as the
difference hetween the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and-are
recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss when the asset is derecognised.

Subsequent Cost:

Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s carrying amount or recognised as a separate asset, as
appropriate, only when it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will
flow the entity and the cost can be measured reliably. All other repairs and maintenance are
charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss during the period in which they are incurred.

Depreciation / amortisation on property, plant and equipment

Depreciation is provided on the written down method based on estimated useful life prescribed
under Schedule Il to the Companies Act, 2013, Depreciation on assets added/disposed off during
the year is provided on pro-rata basis from the date of addition or up to the date of disposal, as
applicable.

The residual values, useful lives and method of depreciation of property, plant and equipment is
reviewed at edeh financial year end and adjusted prospectively, if appropriate.

Financial Instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised when an entity becomes a party to the
contractual provisions of the instrument.Financial assets and financial liabilities are initially
measured at fair value. Transaction costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of
financial assets and financial liabilities (other than financial assets and financial liabilities at fair
value through profit or loss) are added to or deducted from the fair value of the financial assets or
financial liabilities, as appropriate, on initial recognition. Transaction costs directly attributable to
the acquisition of financial assets or financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss are
recognised immediately in profit or loss.

Financial assets and financial liakilities are offset against each other and the net amount reported
in the balancesheet if, and only if, there is a currently enforceable legal right to offset the
recognized amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis, or to realize the assets and
settle the liahilities simultaneously.

Financial Assets

The Company initially recognises loans and advances, deposits and debt securities purchased on
the date on which they originate. Purchases and sale of financial assets are recognised on the trade
date, which is the date on which the Cormpany becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the
instrument. All financial assets are recognised initially at fair value. In the case of financial assets
not recorded at FVTPL, transaction costs that are directly attributable to its acquisition of financial
assets are included therein.

Financial assets are divided into the following categories:

a. financial assets carried at amortised cost
b. financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income

c. financial assets at fair value through profit and loss;

AN



RISA INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
Note for Financial Statements for the year ended 31%March, 2020

Financial assets are assigned to the different categories by management on initial recognition,
depending on the nature and purpose of the financial assets. The designation of financial assets is
re-evaluated at every reporting date at which a choice of classification or accounting treatment is
available.

Financial Assets like Investments in Subsidiaries are measured at Cost as allowed by Ind-AS 27 —
Separate Financial Statements and hence are not fair valued.

Financial assets carried at amortised cost

A financial asset is subsequently measured at amortised cost if it is held within a business mode!
whose objective is to hold the asset in order to collect contractual cash flows and the contractual
terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of
principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding. These are non-derivative financial
assets that are not quoted in an active market. Loans and receivables (including trade and other
receivables, bank and cash balances) are measured subsequent to initial recognition at amortized
cost using the effective interest method, less provision for impairment. Any change in their value
through impairment or reversal of impairment is recognized in the Statement of profit and loss.

‘ - ] k] - -’ .
In accordance with Ind AS 109: Financial [nstruments, the Company recognizes impairment loss
allowance on trade receivables and content advances based on historically observed default rates.
Impairment loss allowance recognized during the year is charged to Statement of profit and loss.

Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income

Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income are non-derivative financial
assets held within a business model whose objective is achieved by both collecting contractual
cash flows and selling financial assets and the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on
specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal
amount outstanding. Fair value movements are recognized in the other comprehensive income
{OCI). However, the Company recognizes interest income, impairment losses in the statement of
profit and loss.

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

A financial asset which is not classified in any of the above categories are subsequently fair valued
through profit or loss. It includes non-derivative financial assets that are either designated as such
or do not qualify for inclusion in any of the other categories of financial assets. Gains and losses
arising from investments classified under this category is recognized in the Statement of profit and
loss when they are sold or when the investment is impaired.

Impairment of Financlal Assets

In the case of impairment, any loss previously recognized in other comprehensive income is
transferred to the Statement of profit and loss. Impairment losses recognized in the Statement of
profit and loss on equity instruments are not reversed through the Statement of profit and loss.
Impairment losses recognized previously on debt securities are reversed through the Statement of
profit and loss when the increase can be related objectively to an event occurring after the
impairment loss was recognized in the Statement of profit and loss.

When the Company considers that fair value of financial assets can be reliably measured, the fair
values of financial instruments that are not traded in an active market are determined by using
valuation technigues. The Company applies its judgment to select a variety of methods and make
assumptions that are mainly based on market conditions existing at each balance sheet date.




RISA INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
Note for Financial Statements for the year ended 31*March, 2020

F.

Equity instruments measured at fair value through profit or loss that do not have a quoted price in
an active market and whose fair value cannot be reliably measured are measured at costless
impairment at the end of each reporting period.

An assessment for impairment is undertaken at least at each balance sheet date.
Derecognition of Financial Assets

A financial asset is derecognized only where the contractual rights to the cash flows from the asset
expire or the financial asset is transferred and that transfer qualifies for derecognition. A financial
asset is transferred if the contractual rights to receive the cash flows of the asset have been
transferred or the Company retains the contractual rights to receive the cash flows of the asset
but assumes a contractual obligation to pay the cash flows to ane or more recipients. A financial
asset that is transferred qualifies for derecognition if the Company transfers substantially all the
risks and rewards of ownership of the asset, or if the Company neither retains nor transfers
substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership but does transfer control of that asset.

Equity Instruments

An equitysinstrument is any contract that evidences a residual interest in the assets of an entity
after deducting all of its liabilities. Equity instruments issued by the Company is recognised at the
proceeds received, net of direct issue costs.

Financial Liabilities

Financial liabilities are recognised when the Company becomes a party to the contractual
provisions of the instrument. Financial liabilities are initially measured at the amortised cost unless
at initial recognition they are classified as financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss.

Subsequent measurement

Financial liabilities are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the EIR method. Financial
liabilities carried at fair value through profit or loss are measured at fair value with all changes in
fair value recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Derecognition

A financial liability is derecognized only when the obligation is extinguished, that is, when the
obligation is discharged or cancelled or expires. Changes in liabilities” fair value that are reported
in profit or loss are included in the Statement of profit and loss within finance costs or finance
income.

Inventory

Inventories are measured at the lower of cost and net realisable value after providing for
obsolescence, if any. Cost of finished goods and work-in-progress include all costs of purchases,
conversion costs and ather costs incurred in bringing the inventories to their present location and
cendition, The net realisable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business
less the estimated costs of completion and estimated costs necessary to make the sale. The
Company does not have any inventory for the FY 19-20

Impairment of Non-Financial Assets - Property, Plant& Equipment

The Company assesses at each reporting dates as to whether there is any indication that any
property, plant and equipment may be impaired. If any such indication exists the recoverable
amount of an asset is estimated to determine the extent of impairment, if any.



RISA INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
Note for Financial Statements for the year ended 31*March, 2020

An impairment loss is recognized in the Statement of the Profit and Loss to the extent, asset's
carrying amount exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is higher of an asset’s
fair value less cost of disposal and value in use. Value in use is based on the estimated future cash
flows, discounted to their present value using pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market
assessments of the time value of money and risk specific to the assets.

The impairment loss recognised in prior accounting period is reversed if there has been a change in
the estimate of recoverable amount.

H. Borrowing Cost.

Borrowing costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition or construction of qualifying assets
are capitalised as part of the cost of such assets. A qualifying asset is one that necessarily takes
substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use.

The Company determines the amount of borrowing costs eligible for capitalisation as the actual
borrowing costs incurred on that borrowing during the vear less any interest income earned on
temporary investment of specific borrowings pending their expenditure on qualifying assets, to the
extent th‘at an entity borrows funds specifically for the purpose of obtaining a qualifying asset. In
case if the Company borrows generally and uses the funds for cbtaining a qualifying asset,
borrowing costs eligible for capitalisation are determined by applying a capitalisation rate to the
expenditures on that asset. Borrowing cost includes exchange differences arising from foreign
currency borrowings to the extent they are regarded as an adjustment to the finance cost.

All other borrowing costs are charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss in the period in which
theyare incurred.

. Cash and Cash Equivalent

Cash and cash equivalents include cash in hand, deposits held at call with banks, other short term
highly liquid investments which are readily convertible into known amounts of cash and are subject
to insignificant risk of changes in value. Bank overdrafts are shown within borrowings in current
liahilities on the balance sheet.

J. Cash Flow Statement

Cash flow are reported using Indirect methad, where by net profit before tax is adjusted for the
effects of transaction of non-cash nature any deferrals or accruals of past or future operating cash
receipts or payments and items of income and expenses associates with investing or financing
activity. The Cash flows from operating, financing and investing activity is shown separately.

K. Provisions and contingencies,

Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present obligation as a result of a past event, it
is probable that an outflow of rescurces embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the
obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation. Provisions are
measured at the best estimate of the expenditure required to settle the present obligation at the
Balance Sheet date. If the effect of the time value of money is material, provisions are discounted
to reflect its present value using a current pre-tax rate that reflects the current market assessments
of the time value of money and the risks specific to the obligation. When discounting is used, the
increase in the provision due to the passage of time is recognised as a finance cost.



RISA INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
Note for Financial Statements for the year ended 31**March, 2020

Contingent liabilities are disclosed when there is a possible chligation arising from past events, the
existence of which will be confirmed only by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more
uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the Company or a present obligation that
arises from past events where it is either not probable that an outflow of resources will be required
to settle or a reliable estimate of the amount cannot be made.

L. Taxes Expenses

Taxation on profit and loss comprises current tax . and deferred tax, Tax is recognized in the
Statement of profit and loss except to the extent that it relates to items recognized directly in
equity or other comprehensive income in which case tax impact is also recognized in equity or
other comprehensive income.

Current tax is provided at amounts expected to be paid {or recovered) using the tax rates and laws
that have been enacted at the balance sheet date along with any adjustment relating to tax
payable in previous years.

Deferred income tax is provided in full, on temporary differences arising between the tax bases of
assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts in the financial statements. Deferred income tax is
provided‘at amounts expected to he paid {or recovered) using the tax rates and laws that have
been enacted or substantively enacted at the balance sheet date and are expected to apply when
the related deferred income tax asset is realized or the deferred income tax liability is settled.

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset when there is a legally enforceable right to
set off assets against liabilities representing current tax and where the deferred tax assets and the
deferred tax liabilities relate to taxes on income levied by the same governing taxation laws.

Deferred tax asset has not been recognised during the year since it is not probable that taxahle
profit will be available against which the deductible temporary difference can be utilised.

Minimum Alternate Tax (MAT) paid in accordance with the tax laws, which gives future econemic
benefits in the form of adjustment to future income tax liability, is considered as anasset if there is
convincing evidence that the Company will pay normal income tax against which the MAT paid will
be adjusted.

M. Earnings Per Share

Basic earnings per share is computed by dividing the net profit for the period attributable to the
equity shareholders of the Company by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding
during the period. The weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period
and for all periods presented is adjusted for events, such as bonus shares, other than the
conversion of potential equity shares that have changed the number of equity shares outstanding,
without a corresponding change in resources.

For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit for the period attributable
to equity shareholders and the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the period
is adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares.

N. Employee Benefits
i) Short term employee henefits:

The undiscounted amount of short term employee benefits expected to be paid in exchange for
the services rendered by employees are recognised as an expense during the period when the
employees render the services.




Risa International Limited

Note No. 3 Property, Plant & Equipment

. Plant &  Furniture & Office
Particulars . . . Total
Equipment Fixtures Equipment

At March, 31, 2019 $20,000 17,888 291,036 1,234,924
Additions - - - -
Deletions - - _ -
At March, 31, 2020 920,000 17,888 297,036 1,234,924
Depreciation and Impairment -
At March, 31, 2019 711,048 11,490 272,155 1,000,691
Depreciation Charge During the Year 63,383 1,656 11,582 16,591
Disposals -
At March, 31, 2020 180,429 13,146 283,707 1,077,282
Net Book Value

At March, 31, 2020 139,571 4,742 13,329 157,642
At March, 31, 2019 202,954 6,398 24,881 234,233

|



Risa International Limited

Particulars

As aft

31/03/2020

As at

31/03/2019

Note No. 4 Non-Cuarrent Investiments

Investments in Equity Instruments (fully paid up)

Investment in Subsidiary (Unquoted)

Equity shares of Risa Universal Ltd (1 share of Rs. 8 each)

Aggregate amount of unquoted investment

Note No. § Deferred Tax assets

Total

Deferred tax asset has not been recognised since it is not probable that taxable profit will be available against

which the deductible temporary difference can be utilised.

Note No. 6 Other Non-Current Assets
Capital Advances
Advances other than capital advances
Balance with Revenue Buthorities
Earmarked balances with banks

- for unpaid dividend

Note No. T Trade Receivable
Unsecured Considered good
-From Others

Note No. 8 Cash and Cash Equivalents
Balance with banks

-1in current accounts

Cash on Hand

Note No. 9 Current Lvans
Unsecured Considered good
Loans to related parties

Other Loans

Note No. 10 Other Current Assets
Advances other than capital advances
Security Deposits

Other advances

Note No. 13 Other non-current liahilities
(a)Other Payables
Statutory Dues Payable

Note No. 15 Trade payables
Current
Unsecured considered goods

Total

Total

Total

Total

Total

Total

Total

8
3 8

8 8
84,725,000 84,725,000
23,201 23,201
578,554 578,554
85,326,755 85,326,155
398,220,270 501,813,963
398,220,270 501,812,963
30,675 70,093
5,039 50,690
35,714 120,783
89,400 89,400
7,500,000 7,500,000
7,589,400 7,589,400
70,000 77,000
8,449,272 8,453,402
8,519,272 8,530,492
23,149,123 23,149,123
23,149,123 23,149,123
228,086,916 228,222,063

228,086,916

228,222,063




(61S°T£E°LL)

(81S°1EL°L2)

0207 ‘'U~PTRIALISIE Je s® aoue[Ryg

sBulures paureja: o) 19Jsuel],

PUE sa3Ala50Y

(61S°TSE“LY) (615°1EL°LL) 1e34 91f) 10} SWION] 2AlsuayaIdwoy) 1e10],
(g12‘160'c01)  |(818°160°C0T) 182k o) 101 Je1d
662°09Z°52 B662'091°52 6102 “YIIeIAI )SIE J© 5B 2oue[eyq
sbunwrey
paureloy
snjding '
eoL

_ Aaby o ‘g
's1@ploysIeys o} pred SUSHINGINISIP 110 10

SPUSPIAID ‘anlassl [elausb o) s1ofsuen) Aue ss91 ‘Slep ([ pawies sey Lfuedwoy) 24t ey siold i) ore sbunuies paure;ay :sbunirey pauresy ()

saazasay Jo ssodimng pue aameN ¥
Lmb3 oo Z1

005°000°61¢ 052005651 005'000°61¢ 052°005"651 Jesd oy} Jo puo ay) ye soxeys Aymb3
- - - - dOsd/enss] 4sau :ppy
005'000'61¢ 08Z005'651 00§'000°61¢ 063'005'681 Tesi sy} jo bunuibadg oy je sereyg Annbg
pLiniiiin g Sareys Jo "ON junoury Saielys Jo "oN Mmoyaq
jmo 12s st Surpue)s)no sareys Jo AQUINT 1) Jo WOPRI[IDU0IIT &Y I,

%19°62 00°299'€S9°2E %19°'62 00°299°€S9'LE |
2%0LZ1 Leg'gvz oz %0L'21 Leg'8v2'08 dTT #PISUNIOY) UIS|oy
%16°01 S9L'POF'LI %1601 G9L'F0%' L1 e puByduRiRg YSTURK
SPHU hunjos MM sareys Lnbyg

PI2Y % soxeg 30 "ON =Y % saxeys Jo "oN

6102/S0/1E Y sY 0202/£0/1¢ @ SY IopPIOYaIRYS V) JO SUTEN

AT sanIpIqey [ jo uonndstp 19e Aueduion s jo sjasse Bunniewa sif) aa19o91 0} Ijqibirs a1e sxaproysieys Aymba ay) ‘uonepinby jo jusas sy
U] "ansst SIHI PUE 9NSST SN0 ‘PUSPLAIP 10§ JUSWSUS O pajrull Jou Jug Burpnout spoadsex e ut nssed ped yue: ss1eys Lmbs syl [y ‘pray
areys 1ad sj0a sue 0) pepuue 51 axeys Limba Jo 1sp1oy ory "s1eys 1ad 2 s Jo entea 1ed Hurary s1eys Anbs jo ssepo suo LAue sey Aueduror; sy,

w

005°000°61E 0S2 005 651 005'000°61E 052°005 651

005$'000'61¢ 052'008'681 00S‘000°61€ 08Z'008°681

000°000°0£E 000000591 000'000°08E 000000°591
junoury S3TRYS JO "ON unoury SaIeYS Jo “ON

saxIeys 9,g wey) oxow Buipioy s1eployaIeys Jo s[re)op 9y,

‘Burproyareys uey) o) uoniodozd

Soreys 0) PAYYIE)E SUONILISaI pue sasuaaagaxd ‘syybry

[B10L
yoea ~/7 > jo soxeyg Anmnbg
dn pred pue paquoasqng ‘ponssy

yoe? ~/Z 3 Jo soreys Anbg
Tendey azeyg pesuoyny
enden axeys LHHymbg|tt

6102 YOIBIAl 1€ ¥e SH

0202 Y21elAl [ 3. SY

sxemayred

0202 UIEIA [{ Je S Jaed Snpayasg jo burdnoxs
PoITUIP] [EUOT}RUISIN] ST



Risa International Limited

Note No. 14 Current Borvowings

Nature of Security  Terms of Coupon / As at As ai
repayment Interestrate 31/03/2020 31/03/2019

Unsecured

from related parties

loan from related parties Unsecured Repayable on 0% 135,000 465,000
demand

138,000 465,000



Risa International Limited
Statement of Changes in Equity for the year ended 31 March 2020

A.Equity Share Capital
No. of Share Face Value Amounts
As at 31 March 2019 159,500,250 2 319,000,500
Changes in Equity Bhare Capital during the year - - -
As at 31 March 2020 159,500,250 2 319,000,500
B. Other Equity
Reserves & Surplus
Tot.
Retained earnings otal
|&s at 31 March 2018 25,750,299 25,760,299
Profit/(Loss) for the year (103,091,818) (103,081,818}
Other Comprehensive Income/(Loss) - -
Total Comprehensive income for the year (103,091,818} (103,091,818)
As at 31 Maxch 2020 (27,331,518) {77,331,518)
/__-'fl"‘\



Note No. 16 Other financial liahilities
Current
Unpaid Dividend

Note No. 17 Other current liabilities
Revenue received in advance
Others
Salary Payable
BAudit Fees Payable
Telephone Expense Payable
Electricity Charges Payable
TDS Payable
Rent Payable
Profession Tax Payable
Other Payables

Note No. 18 Revenue from Operations
The group derives the following types of revenue:
Sales of products

F'3
Note No. 19 Other Income
Interest Income
Sundry Liablilties no longer payable written off

Note No. 20 Employee Benefits expenses
Salary, Wages and Bonus
Director Remunaration

Note No. 21 Finance cost
Other Borrowing Cost - Bank Charges

Note No. 22 Other Expenses
Advertisement

Computer Software
Conveyance

Demat / Depositery Charges
Director Sitting Fees

Domain Renewal Charges
Electricity charges

E-Voting Charges

Hall Hire Charges

Provision for Late Fees on Late Filing of GST Return
Interest on Late Payment of TDS
Interest u/s 220 (2) TDS
Internet Charges

Late Filing Fees u/s 234E
Listing Pees

Monitoring Foreign Investment
Ofiice Expenses

Payments to auditors **
Postage & Courier Expenses
Printing & Stationary

578,584 878,554
Total 578,554 578,554
4,390,919 4,501,633
467,000 1,498,814
198,000 90,000
2,500 2,880
66,000 30,500
300,000 60,000
3,800 400
803,567 254,868
Total 6,230,436 6,439,095
Total - -
- 150,254
612,583 -
Total 612,583 150,254
158,888 512,965
900,000 2,100,000
Total 1,058,888 2,612,965
71,487 6,279
Total 1,487 6,219
44.816" 24,531
- 6,138
188,800 137,499
48,000 66,000
1,000 1,000
39,290 38,870
- 1,000
15,000 18,000
2,620
- 13|?60
13,688 20,684
- 44,800
354,000 295,000
- 10,000
12,815 14,012
100,000 100,000
26,550 27,120
15,603 68,785




Profession Tax (Co.)

Professional fees

Registrar & Transfer Agent Fees

Rent Expenses

Repairs & Maintenance

ROCFees

Software Installation

Telephone and communication expenses
Travelling Expenses

Website development Charges

** Payments to aunditors
As Ruditors

Audit Fees

In other capacities
Certification fees

2,800 2,800

130,000 286,800

78,628 119,727

360,000 938,000

14,485 17,800

22,800 " 6,100

- 10,860

4,846 37,085

- 34,360

4,000 5,200

Total 1,479,442 2,339,542
100,000 100,000

Total 100,000 100,000




23 Earnings per Share

(Basic & Diluted)

Particulars As at Bsat -

31/03/2020 31/03/2019

Net Profit / (loss) after tax for the year (in Es.) (103,091,818) (19,930,342)
Profit / loss attributable to equity share holders (in Rs.) (103,091,818) {19,930,342)
Weighted Average Number of equity shares outstanding
during the year 159,500,250 159,500,250
Basic and Diluted Earnings Per Share (Rs.) (0.68) (0.12)
Face Value per Share (Rs.) 2 : 2

Basic Earnings Per Share and Diluted Earnings Per Share are same as the company does not have

any Potential Dilutive Ecuity Shares.




24 Segment Information
Information about Business Segment

Particulars 2019-2020 2018-19
1. Segment Revenue
a. Trading - -
b. Realty - -
Net Income from Operation - -
2. Segment Results

a. Trading {103,084,331) {19,924,064)

b. Realty - -
Segment Result Before tax {103,084,331) (19,924,064}
Add Un-allocable Income /

(Expenditure)

i. Interest and Finance Charges {7,487) {6,279)
Profit Before Tax (103,091,818) (19,930,342)|
3. Otheifinformation =
Segment Assets

a. Trading 414,545,506 518,311,080

b. Realty 84,725,0001 84,725,000

¢.  Unallocated Assets 578,554 578,554

499,849,060| 603,614,634
Segment Liability

a. Trading 258,180,079 258,275,281

b. Realty - -

¢.  Unallocated Liability 578,554 578,554

258,180,079 258,853,835
Depreciation and Amortisation 76,591 121,810]

Notes :

1. Segments have been identified in line with the Indian Accounting Standard on
Segment Reporting {Ind AS-108) taking into account the organization structure as
well as the differential risks and returns of these segments.

2. The Company has disclosed business segment as the primary segment. Company
Business segments include Trading and Realty

3. The revenue and results figure given above are directly identifiable to respective
segments and expenditure incurred on common services are not directly identifiable
to respective segments have heen shown as “Other Un-allocable Income /
Expenditure”.

4, Assets & Liahility Figures given above are directly attributable to respective segments
and other assets and Liability which are not attributable or allocable to segment are
identified as “Unallocable”




25 Related Party Transaction& Related Party Disclosures under Ind AS-24 “Related Party

As per Indian Accounting standard 24 “Related Party Disclosures” the Company’s related parties
and transactions with them are disclosed below.
1 Related parties and their relation
a. Subsidiary companies
i Risa Universal Limited (Hong Kong)
b. Key management personnel
i Abhinandan Jain (Director and CFO)
ii Arihant Jain (Director)
iii Priya Jain (Director})
iv Mahendra Tarbundiya (Company Secretary) (resigned w.e.f07/06/2019)

2 Transactions during the year
{AmountinRs)

Nature of Transaction Subsidiary KMP Total
Rent Paid
Abhinandan Jain - 120,000 120,000
. (1,10,000} (1,10,000)

Reimbursement of Expenses

Abhinandan Jain - 37,570' 37,570|
- (10,722) (10,722)

Arihant Jain - 10,800] 10,800
- {12,432) {12,432}

Loan Received

Abhinandan Jain - 430,000 430,000
- {8,15,000) (8,15,000)

Arihant Jain - 25,000 25,000
- {(Nil) {Nil)

Repayment of Loan )

Abhinandan Jain - : 785,000 785,000]
- {4,00,000) {4,00,000)

3 Key Management Personnel Compensation

hend
Abhinandan Jain (CFO) | Aribant Jain {Director) Taxznfi':;arac s
Short-Term Employee 600,000 300,000 33,450
Benefits {15,00,000) (6,00,000) {1,80,000)
Nil Nil Nil
Post- tB i
ost-Employment Benefits (Nil) (Nl (NIl
Nil Nil il
- Benefi
Other Long-Term Benefits (Nil) (Nl (Nl




Termination Benefits il Nil Nil
(Nil) {Nil) (Nil)
Nil Nil Nil
Share-Based Payment
are-based Fay (Nil) (Nil) (Nil)
Total 600,000 300,000 33,450
{15,00,000) {6,00,000) {1,80,000)
4 Balances Receivables & Payables
Subsidiary KMP Total
Rent Payable
Abhinandan Jain 60,0001 60,000]
{50,000} {50,000)
Remuneration Payable
Abhinandan Jain 300,000} 300,000
(7,50,000) {7,50,000)
150,000| 81,000]
A 'h tJ H 3 F *
rihant -ain (7,20,000} {7,20,000)
Mahendra Tarbundiya ! .
Y {14,800) (14,800)
Reimbursement of Expenses
Abhinandan Jain 38,664 38,664
{1,094) {1,094)
6,000 £,000]
Arihant Jain ! !
{Nil) {(Nil)
Borrowing _
Abhinandan Jain 110,000 110,0004
{4,65,000) {4,65,000)
25,000 25,000
Arihant Jai ’ !
rihant Jain (Nl il
Investment in Subsidiary
Risa Universal Limited {Hong 8 g
Kong)
{8) (8)
Loan and Advances given
Risa Universal Limited {Hong 89,400| 89,400|
Kong)
(89,400) {89,400)




| 26 Fair value measurements

Iinancial instruments by category:
31-Mar-20
Carrying Value Fair Value hierarchy
i Amorlised
Particulars FYTPL  FVTOCI Cosl Total Levell  Levelz  Lavel3 Total
Financial Kssots
(i) Invesiments - - 8 -] - - - -
(ii} Trade Recaivabla - - 398,220,270 398,220,210 - - - -
(1if} Cash and Cash Equivalents - - 35,714 35,114 - - - .
(iv) Loans - - 7,586,400 7,589,400 - - - -
TOTAL - - 405,848,392 405,845,392 - - - -
Finaneial Liabilities
(i) Curran Borrewings - - 135,000 135,000 - - - -
(ii) Trade Payables - - 238,088,816 228,086,916 - - - .
(iify Other Financial Liabilities - - 578,554 578,554 - - . -
TOTAL - - 228,800,420 228,800,470 . - - -
31-May-19
Carrying Value Fair Value hisrarchy
Amortised
Particulars FVTPL FVTOCI Cost Total Level 1 Level 2 Level3 Total
Financial Bssels
(i) Investments - - 8 8 - - - -
{ii) Trade Raceivable - - 501,812,903 501,812,863 - - . -
(iify Cash and Cash Equivalents - - 120,783 120,783 - - - -
{iv) Loans - . 7,588,400 7,589,400 - - - -
TOTAL . - 509,528,154 509,523,154 - - - .
Finanecial Liabilitdes
(i) Current Borrowings L - - 465,000 465,000 - - - -
{li) Trade Payables - - 328,222,083 228,222,063 - . - - -
(iii} Cther Financial Liabilities - - 575,554 578,554 - - - .
TOTAL - - 229,265,617 229,265,617 - - - .
The carrying ts of tments, trade ivables, cash and bank balances, current loans, curcent borrowings, other current financial liakilitiss and irade payables

are cangidered to be approximately equal te the fair value.

I. Fair valoe hisrarchy
The fair values of the financial assets and liabilities are included al the amount that would be recelved to sell an asset o1 paid 10 iransfer a liability in an orderly trangsaction
batwasn market participaniz at the measurement date.

This section explaing the judgemants and esti made in determi the fair values of the financial instruments that are
{a} recognised and measured at fair value and,
() meagured at amortised cost and for which fair values are disclosed in the fi ial stat

To provide an indication about the reliability of the inputs used in determining fair value, the company has classified its financial instruments into the three levels
prescribed undar the Indian accounting standard. An explanation of sach lavel is as follows :

Level 1: Level | hisrarchy includes financial instruments measured using quoted prices. For example, listed equity instrumenis that have quoted market price. i
Level 2: The fair value of financial insirumenis that are not iraded in an aclive market (for axample, traded bonds, over-the- counter derivatives) is determined using
vahation techniques which marimise the use of observable markat data and rely as little as possiltle on entity-specilic estimates. If all significant inputs required te fair
value an instrament are observable, the instrument is included in lavel 2.

Lewel 3: Ii one or more of the significant inputs is not based on observable market data, the instrument is included in level 3. This is the case for unlisted squity sscurities,
contingent consideration and indemnification asget included in level 3. -

IL. Yaluation techniques used to determine fair value

Significant valuation techniques used to value fi ial instr ts includ
o Use of quoted market price or dealer quotes for similar instr t:
o Using discounted cash flow analysis.

The fair values computed above for assats measured at amortised cost are based on discounted cash flows using a current borrowing rate. They are classitied as lavel 2
fair values in the fair value hierarchy due to the use of unobservable inputs,




| 27 Financial Rick Management

‘The Company has exp I3 the g pigks arising (rom financial ingruments:
+ Cpadit riek
+  Liquidity ciek ; and
+ Market risk
A, Cradii rizk
Cradit risk refers to the risk of default on its obligation by the counterparty Lt 12l loas. The dto
credil Tisk from its operating activites (primarily for trade recelvables and loans) and Irom Its financing |clhrh:|ea (depomx with barks
and other financial insiruments).
Cradit risk management
Credittisk is d i gh credit ap ) bilshing credit limits and i Ly ftaring the hi of
Lo which the Comp ,granlscr-d]llummmenommlcoumeol The Company blishas an ail Tox
doubul debis and impai thal rap ils esth of i d lotses In respec of rade and other recslvables and
Invesiments,
The Company’s max P o credit risk 43 &1 315t March, 2020 and 2019 iz the carrying value of sach clugs of Mnancial assets.

i Trada and olher recelvables

Credit risk on rada raceivables is limited based on past axperi and g s st
Ageing of trads and other recelvables that were not impaired was as {ollows.
Carnrying wmount 31-Mar-20 31-Max-19
Mgither Pasl dus nos Impaired - -
Pasl due but net impairsd - -
Pasi dus miore than 180 days 399,220.210 B0, 812,962
TOTAL 398,220,210 01,512,963

ii Cash and Cash Equivalents

‘The Company held cash and cash equivalents with cradit worihy banks of Rs, 35,714 at March 33, 2020 (March 31, 2018 Rs. 120,783).
The credit risk on cash and cash equivalents is imiled aa the Company generally inverls in deposils with banls whers credlt fsk is
largely perceived to be sxiemely insignificant,

&
B. Liquidiry risk '
Licquidity Tisk ia defined as the risk thal the Company wilt not be akle Lo 3etile or meet ity obligations on tme or ala reasonable price,
For the Clompany, Bquidity risk arises from obligations on of {i lal Gabiliies - rade pavables,
Liquidity risk lnnnagemt
Tho Gompany's approach to irg lquldity 35 to ensurs tal i will hava rffcient funds to meet its Habilites when due witheul

incurtng unaccspable Tosses, In doing this, mamgomonl considers hoth normal and streszed conditions. A material and sustained
shorifall in our cagh flow could ondarmine the Sompany’s credit rating and impair investor confidencs.

Tha & ined a lout funding Fy. with a positive cash bal iy gt the year ended 3151 March, 3020 and
SlslMuch 30]9 This was the rasull of cagh dellvery l'rom the business. Cash Dowve frem opuaung aclivities pm\ndes the Munds to
s4rvice Lhe flnancing of | Habilitles on & day-L ¥ basis. The Company's treasury d the relling
forecasls to ensure it hag sufficien cash on-g2ing basis to meet operational neads, Any short tenn surplus cash gemrated by tha
cperating entities, over and above the amount required for working capial =l and other op . are
retained as cash and cash aquivalenis (1o the extent requirad).

et

Matariiles of nen ~ derivative financial liabilities {Amount in Rs.}
Particulars Es at 31 March 2020 XAs al 31 March 2019 |
Less than ) year Move than | year Lass than 1 yaar Meore thao 1 year
Finansial Llabilities - Corrent
{. Currant Barrowings * 136,000 - 456,000 .
i, Trade payables 228,085,916 - 228322083 -
i, Other financial abilites §75,654 - 578,584 -
Total 226,800,470 - 229,265,617 -
* The amount shown under 'Cun'ent Bormmngu is interast fres loans recefved from Directors, Thena have besn received in ordinary
course of kusi and ars
C. Mariket rigk
Market risk is the risk that changes in market prices such as foreign exchange rates, interest rales and squity prices will affect the
Company's income or the value of ils heldi of [ 1 instr Market risk iz attribulable to all markel risk sensitive financial

! The Company Is sxpesed to market risk primarlly rélated to interest rate risk and the market value of the ivesiments.

i Currency Risk
The functonal currency of the Company is Indlan Rupes. Currency risk is not materal, as the Company does not have any axposurs in
Foreign cwrrency.

#  Interesi Rate Rigk
Interest cale risk can be either fair valus inlerest rate risk or cazh flow inlerest rale Tisk. Fadr value intersst rate cisk is the risk of
changes in falr values of fixed inlerast baaring @ b of 0 } in the inlereat rates. Cash flow nlarest rale risk is
ihe rizk that the furure cash flows of flcating inlerest bearing i wil R - of fons in the inleres! rates.

Exgosure 1¢ inlerest rate riak
According lo the Company inlerest raie risk exposure is only for feating rate borrewings, Company doss not have any faalng rate

bofrowings on any of (he Balance Sheet date discloged in Gis fi fal

idi Price Risk
Price risk lx the risk thar the fair value of a i fal L will 0 due 1o ¢h in markel waded price. 1 arises from
finzncial assatx such as investments in quoted instruments.

& Fair value sensitivity analysis for Gred rate Inslromeanis
The Company does not account for any fixwd rate financial agsets or financlal liabilides at fair value through Profit or Loas. Theredore, 3

change in inerest rates al the reporiing date weuld nol affeal Profit or Lose.

b Cashflow {Iiwity analysis for variable rate L
‘The company doss nol have anyvanab]a rats Lnstrument in Fi ial Aagats or Fil Liabilil




| 28 Capital Management

The company’s objectives when managing capital are to

+ gafeguard their ability to conlinue as a going concern, so that they can continue to provide returns for shareholders and benefits for other
stakeholders, and

+ mainlain an optimal capital struclure to reduce the cost of capital.

The capital structure of the Company s based on management's judgement of the appropriate balance of key elements in order to meet its stralegic
and day-today needs. We consider the amount of capital in proportion to risk and manage the capital struciure in light of changes in economic
conditions and the risk characteristics of the underlying assels.

The management manitors the return on capilal as well as the level of dividends to shareholders. The Company will take appropriate steps in order to
maintain, or if necessary adjust, its capital structure.




RISA INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
Note for Financial Statements for the year ended 31*March, 2020

if} Post-Employment benefits - Defined contribution plans

A defined contribution plan is a post-employment benefit plan under which the Company pay
specified contributions towards Provident Fund, Employee State Insurance and Pension
Scheme. The Company's contribution is recognised as an expense in the Statement of Profit
and Loss during the period in which the employee renders the related service.

iii) The Company is exempted from Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972 in view of its strength of
employees being less than threshold limit attracting the applicability of the said statute and as
such no provision has been made for the said liability. Leave encashment is not provided on
actuarial basis in view of employees being less than 10 and same is charged on actual basis.

29. Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises

As per information available with the Company, none of the creditors have confirmed that they are
registered under the Micro, Small and Medium enterprises Development Act, 2006. Hence,the
Company has no dues to Micro, Small and Medium enterprises as at 31st March, 2020. Further, there
is no interestpaid / payable to micro and small enterprises during the said financial year,

30. Investment in Subsidiaries

Financial Results have been prepared on Standalone basis as during the year there were no
operational activity in the wholly owned subsidiary &management have already initiated winding up
process for the subsidiary (i.e. Risa Universal Ltd, Hongkong).

31. Transaction in Foreign Currency

SrNo | Particulars 31.03.2020 31.03.2019
1 Earning in Foreign Currency il Nil
2 CIF Value of Imports Nil Nil
3 Expenditure in Foreign Currency Nil Nil

32, Company have kept the Fixed deposit of TNil {P.Y ¥Nil) as Margin Money with the Bank.

33. Effects of Covid-19

Due to the outbreak of pandemic COVID-19 globally and in India, various delays ih recovery of Loans
from customers have been ohserved. Also, the company’s management has made initial assessment
of likely adverse impact on financial risks, and believes that though liquidity position of the company
is impacted & the company is working towards managing the liquidity position in this uncertain and
evolving time, however, the impact is likely to be short term In nature. The management does not
see any medium to long term risks in the company's ability to continue as a going concern.

——



RISA INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
Note for Financial Statements for the year ended 31*March, 2020

The Company has made a detailed disclosure to the Stock Exchange which is also stated for clarity:

Sr. No. | Particulars Disclosures
1. Impact of the COVID-19 The impact of COVID-19 pandemic has heen
pandemic on the business felt all over the world. The effect en human

lives has heen unprecedented, Due to the
outbreak of novel Coronavirus disease, the
registered office and business operations were
shut down by the Company as per the
lockdown directives of Government and the
business of the Company has been impacted. -

The Company is involved into Business of
Trading as well as Real Estate. With this recent
pandemic outbreak, the real estate sector is
likely to be moderately impacted in the short
term,

The crisis has retracted the end-user confidence
to its lowest levels ever, which has pushed any
kind of real estate purchase decisions to the
distant future leading to unhealthy situation on
our real estate sector business. Our assessment
will evolve as the economic activities and the
industry witnesses a revival.

Apart from Real Estate segment, even our
Trading business segment has observed a halt in
its activities. As the supply chain is destructed,
there has not been any business opportunities
in recent times creating an impact in Cashflows
of the company.

2. Steps taken to ensure The Company is taking utmost care of its staff
smaoth functioning of and work force like sanitization, social
operations distancing, mandatory mask wearing,

maintaining proper hygiene.

We have taken cash flow and other expenses
measures to smoothly manage
our operations.

The Company opened up its office activity
partially from 8th June, 2020 with an extremely
thin work force and operations have yet not
started. The company is complying with all the
guidelines issued by the Government and local
bodies from time to time.




RISA INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
Note for Financial Statements for the year ended 31*March, 2020

3. Estimation of the future April - June 2020 being lockdown months, the
impact of COVID-19 on its revenues and profitability of the Company are
operations likely to be adversely impacted

Company believes that, with staggered revival,
the long-term outlook for real estate sector in
the coming 18-24 months may likely emergel
positive.

4, Profitability In view of lock down, the profitability during
1$tquarter (April to June) is likely to be
adversely impacted. As the business situation is
very dynamic, the company is closely
monitoring it.

5. Internal financial reporting The Company has taken Cash flow control and

and control other expenses control measures to manage
the operations, weekly review mechanism
adopted to review the account receivables.
5 Hence, Internal Financial reporting and control
are not majorly affected.

6. Liquidity Pasition The liguidity position of the company is

impacted & the company is working towards
managing the liquidity position in this
uncertain and evolving time,
In the evolving scenario of the COVID
pandemic and opening up of the businesses
viz-a-viz the Economy, the receivables Position
is severely impacted and is likely to continue to
be severely impacted and we are in touch with
them and are in the process of recovery of the
same.

34. Resignation of Company Secretary and Compliance Officer

The Company Secretary and Compliance Officer (Mr. MahendraTarbundiya) had resigned from his
post on 07"tune, 2019. The Board has not appointed any Company Secretary and Compliance
Officer to occupy the vacate position till 31°**March, 2020.

35. The bad debts written off for the quarter and year ended 31/03/20 amounting to Rs. 101,081,003

pertains to 5 parties of Trade Receivables amounting to Rs. 101,032,003 and 1 party of Other
Current Assets-Other Advances amounting to Rs.49,000. As per management estimate, no
amount is recoverable from these parties.
The other income for the year ended 31/03/20 amounting to Rs. 6,12,583 pertains to2 parties of
Trade Payahle amounting to Rs. 135,147 and 6 parties of Other Current Liahilities amounting to
477,436. As per management estimate, no amount is payable to these parties.

36. The Company has amount receivable along with interest from various customers from a long

period of time. The Company has filed a petition with the Hon’ble National Company Law
Tribunal (“NCLT") Mumbai for the realization of outstanding amount in case of 6 customers



RISA INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
Note for Financial Statements for the year ended 31**March, 2020

totalling to close to Rs, 33.04 Crores. Out of these 6 customers,in case of 2 parties amounting to
total Rs. 14.49 Crores, Hon’ble NCLT has passed an order and appointed an Interim Resolution
Professional (IRP).

While the remaining 4 customers, totalling to Rs, 18.54 Crores are under the admission stage and
are in consideration of the Hon'ble NCLT Mumbai.

Based on the current facts and circumstances, of the 6 parties above the Company considers the
amounts outstanding from 4 of the parties to be eventually recoverable, although such recovery
is contingent on the inherent uncertainties over the outcome and timing of the ongoing
Insolvency process before the NCLT. The Company has impaired the amount receivable from 2
parties which as per Management’s estimate is not recoverable, which totals to Rs. 10.04 Crores.

37. Tanaya Enterprises, a creditor of the Company towards whom an amount ofRs. 9,049,844 is
pavable, has fited a petition with NCLT, Mumbai Bench for the recovery of its amount due. The
matter is currently in [egal procedure.

38. Balances of;Trade Receivables and Trade Payables are subject to Confirmation. Balances are as

per Management Representation and such estimates are provided and.relied upon by the
Auditors.

39. Prior Year Comparatives

Previous year figures have been regrouped, rearranged or reclassified wherever necessary to
conform to the current year classification,

As Per our Report on Even Date

For Motilal & Assoclates For and On Behalf of the Board
Chartered Accountants Risa International Limited
ICAIl Firm Regn No. 106584W
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